
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF THE DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY  

BOARD MEETING  

PURSUANT TO MINN. STAT. § 13D.02 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN Duluth Airport Authority will hold its regular meeting on 
Tuesday, January 16th, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. in the Amatuzio Conference Room, Third Floor, 
in the Duluth International Airport Terminal Building, 4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811 

 
 

Members of the public may monitor the meeting by clicking below to access the meeting by 
Microsoft Teams: “Microsoft Teams Meeting” (information below). 

 
 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 249 336 734 244  

Passcode: ihi3nk 
Download Teams | Join on the web 

 
 
The public may express their comments for consideration by the Duluth Airport Authority prior 
to the meeting by email or in writing to daa@duluthairport.com or to Duluth Airport Authority, 
4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTFhY2M3NzktM2YxOC00MTEyLWI0YjMtNGI0ODBhYmEzY2E2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222dad78c2-f188-421c-8e58-3d1c8a779eb1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%222857070a-eb70-447f-a52c-6515f9cbfe55%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com


 
DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

MEETING AGENDA 
JANUARY 16, 2024 

 
AMATUZIO CONFERENCE ROOM 

DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
 

I. * EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REVIEW 
 
A. Information Letter to DAA Directors 

 
II. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 
A. Approval of December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

 
III. DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS 

 
A. Operating Check Register Sheets #34 of 2023 and #1 of 2024; Operating ACH 

Payment Register #39-40 of 2023 and #1 of 2024; Construction ACH Register #12 of 
2023. 

 
IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
A. DLH Construction Newsletter:  

i. Dated December 22, 2023. 
B. DYT Construction Newsletter: 

i. Dated December 21, 2023. 
C. December 21, 2023: Duluth International Airport Ready for Christmas Travelers. 

Fox21. 
D. December 23, 2023: Flight cancellations impacting travelers out of Duluth Saturday. 

Northern News Now.  
E. December 23, 2023: Thick fog caused flight cancellations at Duluth International 

Airport. WDIO. 
F. December 31, 2023: December 2023 Monaco Air Foundation Report. 
G. January 5, 2024: Letter of support for RAISE Grant Funding Application for Rice 

Lake Rd Corridor Project.  
H. January 8, 2024: Letter to Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and 

Transportation to raise pilot retirement age. 
I. January 8, 2024: Airlines Signal Change in Post-Pandemic Travel Patterns. Blue Sky 

PIT News. 
J. January 8, 2024: Crews work hard so flights from Duluth International Airport stay on 

time. Northern News Now.  
 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD 
 
 



 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

 
None 

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Resolution to Approve the Duluth Airport Authority’s Nomination for the Board of 

Adjustment of the Duluth International Airport Joint Airport Zoning Board.  
B. Resolution to Approve the Updated 2024 Rates and Charges Addendum for DLH to 

Include the New Ranch Hangars at 4825 Airport Road. 
C. *November 2023 Financial Reports 
D. *January 2024 Accounts Receivable  
E. *December 2023 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics 

 
 

VIII. DIRECTOR’S REPORTS 
 
 
Items annotated by an asterisk (*) are approved by consent and require no discussion or 
action unless questioned by a Director (in accordance with resolution passed by 
Directors on March 19, 2002). 



DATE: January 16, 2024 
TO: Duluth Airport Authority Board of Directors 
FROM: Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Review 

The following items will be discussed during the Executive Director’s Review. If action is 
required of the DAA on any of these items, they will also appear on the agenda. If you have 
questions or desire additional information, please contact me and I will provide it at the DAA 
meeting.  

AIR SERVICE 

• Passenger statistics will be presented at the meeting.

OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION/PLANNING 

• Planning:
o New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) Update

 Construction Manager at Risk RFP Update
• Construction:
• Operations and Maintenance:
• Sky Harbor:

o New Sky Harbor Airport Terminal Update
o New Snow Removal Equipment Building Update

BUSINESS/PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 

• Project Updates

FINANCIAL UPDATE 

• ESST Update

MARKETING/COMMUNICATIONS 

• Duluth and St. Louis County Days
• Sun Country Relaunch

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

• NSR

PRESENTATIONS/TOURS/TRAVEL RECAP 

• NSR

OTHER 

• City of Duluth Approval of Property and Sponsorship Transfer Update

I. Executive Director's Review



Submitted by, 

Tom Werner, A.A.E. 
Executive Director 



Duluth Airport Authority
Meeting Minutes
December 19, 2023

MEETING LOCATION: Amatuzio Conference Room, Duluth International Airport

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kim Maki 
Kevin O’Brien
Jeff Anderson
Elissa Hansen 
Dan Markham
Michael Henderson
Jason Crawford

OTHERS PRESENT: Tom Werner, DAA Executive Director
Mark Papko, DAA Dir. of Operations
Jana Kayser, DAA Dir. of Business Development
Joelle Bodin, DAA Dir. of Finance and Administration
Natalie Baker, DAA Dir. of Marketing and Communications
Jenny Delnay, DAA Administrative Coordinator
Robb Enslin, Duluth City Attorney
Jack Carlson, Duluth Building and Construction Trades Council
Eric Monson, Lake Superior Helicopters
Don Monaco, Monaco Air Duluth
Kaci Nowicki, SEH
Scott Sannes, SEH
Shawn McMahon, SEH

OTHERS PARTICIPATING VIA ELECTRONIC MEANS: 
Kathy Leon, DAA Confidential Bookkeeper
Dante Tomassoni, Cirrus
James Gibson, Cirrus
Paul Huston, HNTB
Adinda Van Espen, SEH
Matthew Stewart, SEH

CALL TO ORDER: Dir. Maki called the DAA board meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

Dir. Maki presented Mr. Werner with a plaque for his AAE certification. She commended Mr. Werner on 
this achievement and recognized all his hard work and dedication to the Duluth International Airport. 

Dir. Maki invited Mr. Tom Werner to provide the Executive Director’s Review

I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REVIEW

A. Air Service: Mr. Werner provided an update on the current air service with a presentation.
Mr. Werner started that overall, 2023 was pretty comparable to 2022 and is expected to 
be about the same for 2024 and will be largely based on seats available on the market. 

II. Prior Meeting Minutes



Mr. Werner noted that Year to Date enplanements are up from last year. The market is 
currently coming off the summer peak season and United is down to 2 flights per day. 
The Fort Myers route will be returning February thru April this year. Mr. Werner also
shared that there is an estimated decrease of 1,000 air traffic controllers. 
Mr. Werner said his recent meeting with United went well. They will be looking to add 
capacity as their pilot numbers stabilize. They anticipate going back up to 3 daily flights 
next summer and possibly up to 4 flights per day August-October with additional flights 
to accommodate Great Lakes Cruising. They are also phasing out their 50 seat planes 
for 70 seat planes. 

B. Operations/Construction/Planning: Mr. Papko provided the following updates: 
The Joint Airport Zoning Board’s (JAZB) Board of Adjustment includes a representative 
appointed by the DAA Board of Directors. Mr. Papko shared that he will be looking for a 
nomination from the Board in January to fill that position in preparation for a variance
request that will likely be presented to JAZB for the new Air Traffic Control Tower. 
Sky Harbor construction is continuing to move along nicely with the favorable weather
and is hitting the expected timelines. The SRE project is wrapped up for the winter. 
The Air Traffic Control Tower preliminary site layout was presented. The current plan 
accommodates all requirements laid out by the FAA. This design can handle 90 inches 
of snow without hauling to a secondary location. 

C. Business/Property Development: Ms. Kayser provided an update on the following:
The Ranch Hangar projects are continuing, and Ms. Kayser shared recent photographs 
of the site. They are on track for a February completion to allow for Tenants to move in 
March 1st. There are no major issues with this project now. 
The RFP for NBDP and Midfield Hangars are in progress. 
Ms. Kayser had hoped the Car Rental Contract would be before the board today, 
however negotiations are still ongoing. There is a month-to-month provision in the 
contract. The new contract will come before the board in January. 
Dir. Anderson asked for clarification on the completion timeline for the Ranch Hangars 
and the process for selecting Tenants. 
o Ms. Kayser stated it is difficult to pinpoint a specific date with weather 

considerations but planning on mid-February completion date for a March 1st

Tenant move in date. Ms. Kayser shared there is a lottery planned for any 
interested current tenants, then will move through the waiting list. The oldest 
name on the waiting list is from 2017 so, especially with the press surrounding 
this project, Ms. Kayser does not anticipate any issue in renting out all the hangar 
space.

D. Financial Update: Ms. Bodin provided an update on the following:
ADK Compensation Survey Update: ADK is currently working on the study and are
expected to have results back in early March. 
Staffing Update: Ms. Bodin shared that there is an employee on leave and the
temporary (up to 12 months) position has been filled and will start in early 2024. In 
addition, the Financial Technician has resigned, so Ms. Delnay has been shadowing 
that role for potential growth.
Storm Water Utility Update: After noticing a significant increase in these bills, Ms. Bodin 
has been working with the City to have lease lines so utilities can be assigned to those 



who are leasing the buildings. In addition, they are working on recommending changes 
to the City Code. 
Ms. Bodin shared that the 2024 Budget Presentation to the City Council on Monday 
December 11th went well and was unanimously adopted. 

E. Marketing/Communications: Ms. Baker had nothing to report. 

F. Legislative Update: Mr. Werner provided an update on the following:
State PFAS Transition Workgroup Meeting Recap: Mr. Werner shared that this group is 
still in early stages, but has outlined its priorities, including decontamination of 
equipment and storage/disposal of PFAS. Current guidance shows that there will not be 
a way to decontaminate the current equipment, so will need to treat fluorine-free foam
as if it were contaminated. This group is pushing for the state to set up a takeback 
program and funding for new equipment. 
FAA Releases a New Air Carrier Incentive Program: Mr. Werner shared that the DAA is 
reviewing these new requirements and will likely change the air carrier incentives at 
DLH moving forward. Mr. Werner stated there likely will be a new incentive program for 
the board to approve coming soon to remain compliant with these rules. 

G. Presentations/Tours/Travel Recap:
NSR 

H. Other:
Mr. Werner invited Mr. Don Monaco, President of the Monaco Air Foundation to share 
about the Monaco Air Foundation Merger with the Duluth Area Chamber Foundation.
o Mr. Monaco stated that this merger is planned for the end of December. The 

Monaco Air Foundation was created in 2007 to support the aviation community. It 
is a 501(c)3 organization as a support organization to the DAA. There are IRS 
requirements to report back to the DAA Board, hence the monthly 
communications on Monaco Air Foundation activities.

Previous projects that the Foundation has helped with is bringing United 
Service to Chicago, F16 static display, Honor Flight (before they became a 
separate organization), Airport Tours with high schools and other groups 
and it is currently working with local high school students to bring aviation 
into their education. 
There are some remaining funds, which will be transferred to the Chamber 
Foundation, since the two organizations have very similar goals. 

o Mr. Werner thanked Mr. Monaco for his years of leadership and the foundation for 
their continued support of the Duluth Airport. 

Dir. Maki thanked everyone for their reviews and moved to item II of the agenda.

II. *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS AS 
INDICATED BY *:

A. Approval of November 21, 2023 Meeting Minutes
Motion: Dir. O’Brien
Second: Dir. Henderson
Abstain: None



Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously

III. *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS
A. Operating Check Register Sheets #31-33 of 2023; Operating ACH Payment Register #35-38

of 2023; Construction ACH Register #10-119 of 2023.

IV. *CORRESPONDENCE
A. DLH Construction Newsletter:

i. Dated November 17, 2023.
B. DYT Construction Newsletter:

i. Dated November 17, 2023.
C. November 30, 2023: SCASD Denver Grant Update.
D. December 1, 2023: November 2023 Monaco Air Foundation Report.

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD
A. Mr. Jack Carlson signed up to be heard, but noted he would wait to speak until Resolution A. 

VI. OLD BUSINESS
A. None.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution Supporting the Use of Project Labor Agreements as a Part of the Duluth 
International Airport’s Air Traffic Control Tower Construction Project. 

Mr. Werner stated that the Air Traffic Control Tower will be the largest building project 
since the Terminal, and he is excited for this project to get underway. He noted that we 
cannot do this project without the skill trade labor in our community. Mr. Werner 
introduced Mr. Jack Carlson, President of the Duluth Building and Construction Trades 
Council, to speak regarding Project Labor Agreements. 
Mr. Carlson shared that he is looking forward to keeping this relationship moving 
forward to help the DAA get projects built. He stated that a Project Labor Agreement
(PLA) is a valuable tool for project owners and helps smooth transitions between 
contractors and handle any issues ahead of time. 
o Mr. Carlson also shared that they have many lobbyists connected with them and 

their 17 affiliates. By pooling these resources, it helps with projects to be heard at 
the capital. 

o Mr. Carlson pointed out that one of the ideals of the PLA is that the workers are 
local, so those on the worksite will be the same individuals living in the community
and spend their money in this community. 

Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Hansen
o Second: Dir. Henderson
o Abstain: None

Dir. Anderson shared that this is a great step for the Authority on these 
projects. He has seen over the years how the PLAs work and contribute 
towards the success of projects. Dir. Anderson is particularly excited for the 
lobbyists to talk on behalf of this project.
Dir. Maki echoed Dir. Anderson’s statements. She has also worked with 
many PLAs for years and it results in efficient and good projects that are 



done on time and to great standards. She appreciated the local workers 
doing the work on this project and expressed excitement to support this 
resolution and continuing this relationship.

o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

B. Resolution to Approve the Duluth Air & Aviation Expo Air Show and Exhibition Agreement 
Between the Duluth Airport Authority and Kernz & Kompany. 

Ms. Kayser stated that the current airshow agreement covers the airshow in 2024, but 
they typically work 2 years in advance to secure acts/dates. This agreement will start in 
2025 for one year, with two additional years built into the contract. Ms. Kayser noted 
that this is very similar to previous agreements but has some built-in flexibility for 
construction projects. The Fee Structure is the same as previous contracts and includes 
an escalator for union wage increases. Ms. Kayser noted that it was an easy negotiation
process and is excited to keep the air show at DLH moving forward. 
Dir. Anderson expressed his gratitude for DAA admin staff and Mr. Welch’s crew for the 
work that goes into the Air Show. He noted that it is impressive to hold the Air Show 
while also balancing the construction projects and encouraged everyone to attend.
Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Crawford
o Second: Dir. Henderson
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

C. Resolution to Approve Payment in the amount of $77,950 to the City of Duluth for the 2024
Cost Allocation Fee.

Mr. Bodin shared that this payment includes all the services that the City provides, 
including HR and Legal Services. This dollar amount requires board approval per Policy. 
Dir. O’Brien asked if there was a breakdown of these fees. 
o Ms. Bodin confirmed she has a breakdown, and the amount is similar to last year. 

Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. O’Brien
o Second: Dir. Markham
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

D. The Meeting Will Now Close to the Public Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.05 Subd.3 (a) to 
Evaluate the Performance of Executive Director, Tom Werner. The Meeting Will Reopen to the 
Public at the Time Announced Upon Completion of the Evaluation. Members of the Public Will 
Need to Log Out or Be Removed During the Closed Meeting and Will Need to Log Back into 
the Meeting When it Reopens to the Public. 

Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Hansen
o Second: Dir. O’Brien
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

The Meeting was closed at 8:42 a.m.

E. Regular Meeting Reopened to the Public Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13D.
Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.



o Motion: Dir. Markham
o Second: Dir. Hansen
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

The Meeting was reopened to the public at 9:05 a.m.

F. Summary of Year 2023 Performance Evaluation of Executive Director. 
Dir. Maki shared that the Board agreed that Mr. Werner’s performance has been 
exceptional. She is grateful for Mr. Werner’s work in managing finances, developing key 
airport staff, and being proactive about where the airport is going. Dir. Maki provided Mr. 
Werner a copy of the Boards responses.
Dir. Anderson noted that the board management by Mr. Werner, including his intentional
efforts to build relationships and communication, has been the best interactions he has 
experienced on any board. 

G. Resolution Authorizing an Annual Salary Compensation of $142,884, a Car Allowance of 
$5,000 and a One-Time Incentive Payment of $10,000 to Executive Director Thomas J. 
Werner Pursuant to Employment Contract.

Dir Maki stated that the Board would like to recognize Mr. Werner’s hard work, but also 
looks forward to the results of the Compensation Study that is currently pending and 
may make additional changes based on those results. At this time, the Board is 
recommending a 4% increase in Mr. Werner’s annual salary based on CIP, in addition to 
a one-time incentive of $10,000 and the car allowance of $5,000. 
Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. O’Brien
o Second: Dir. Crawford
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

H. Resolution to Approve Executive Director’s 2024 Work Plan 
Mr. Werner stated that his Work Plan was included in the board packet and is aligned 
with the strategic plan and is looking forward to the big projects to come. 
Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Henderson
o Second: Dir. Hansen
o Abstain: None

Dir. Maki commented that Mr. Werner’s priorities show where the 
organization is heading. 

o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

I. *October 2023 Financial Reports
J. *December 2023 Accounts Receivable 
K. *November 2023 Airline Statistics

VIII. DIRECTOR’S REPORTS
A. None

ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned at 9:11 a.m.



Respectfully submitted,

Jenny Delnay
Administrative Coordinator

Approved: ____________________________________
DAA Executive Director

Tom 
Werner

Digitally signed by 
Tom Werner 
Date: 2023.12.19 
14:52:17 -06'00'



III. Cash Disbursements

























Board President

City Treasurer













Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

December 22, 2023

Ranch Hangar Construction Progress

The structural steel has been erected along with the exterior walls. Installation of
metal building roof panels, insulation, and associated trim will continue all next week.
The crane will continue to be used during the installation.

The construction area is located inside a fenced-off area and limited airfield impacts
are anticipated to the taxilane south of Monaco around the fuel facilities and the
construction site. Please be sure to use caution when taxiing or driving around this
area.

Taxiway A - Phase 3 and Taxiway C South Reconstruction

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV - A.

IV. Correspondence

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Taxiway A Phase 3 and Taxiway C South reconstruction is anticipated to start in the
spring. Additional information regarding the 2024 airfield construction projects will be
shared in the coming months.

Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information
Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com

Taxiway A Reconstruction: Adinda Van Espen, PM - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com
Ranch Hangar Construction: Dustin Wick, PM - KA - 218.348.1983

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=0963f2c405
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=0963f2c405
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Sky Harbor Airport (DYT)

December 21, 2023

Terminal Building and SRE Building Construction

The wood framing on the Terminal Building is nearing completion and the building is
beginning to take shape. The Contractor has also begun replacing the siding and
roofing on the existing DAA-owned hangar. In the next few weeks, the terminal will
be enclosed and provided temporary heat to allow for continued construction
throughout winter.

The SRE Building has been put on hold for the remaining winter months. All
necessary exterior site work, foundation walls, and footings are completed. The site
will remain unoccupied until the prefabricated building arrives in April when it will be
installed then.

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV. - B.

http://eepurl.com/iz2odE
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=785e201882
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=785e201882
javascript:;


Terminal building construction progress

Exterior rendering of the SRE Building

Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information
Tristan Durfee, DYT Airport Manager - Airport Authority - tdurfee@duluthairport.com
Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com

Ryan Falch, Project Manager - SEH - rfalch@sehinc.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:tdurfee@duluthairport.com
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:rfalch@sehinc.com
http://eepurl.com/iz2odE
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=785e201882
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=785e201882
javascript:;


Duluth Sky Harbor Airport 5000 Minnesota Ave Duluth, MN 55802 USA
(218) 733-0078

tdurfee@duluthairport.com
http://www.skyharbor.duluthairport.com

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=785e201882&e=[UNIQID]&c=7067edbbff
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=785e201882&e=[UNIQID]&c=7067edbbff
http://eepurl.com/iz2odE
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=785e201882
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=785e201882
javascript:;


 

You Name it, We Print It

Get Fast Pricing On 3D Printed Prototypes & Low
Volume Manufacturing Projects. Start Here.

OPEN

Duluth International Airport Ready For Christmas
Travelers
1 hour ago by Emma Propp (https://www.fox21online.com/author/epropp/)

DULUTH, Minn. — The Duluth International Airport (https://duluthairport.com/) is ready
for all of the Christmas travelers in the coming days.

Many people will soon be heading out to visit family and friends. The Director of
Communication and Marketing for the airport says business is as usual for them and
that they are used to these busy travel seasons.

TSA and ground handling companies are staffed appropriately. And although there is
not much for snow, the airfield maintenance team is prepared for any storms to hit.

Numbers on people traveling have been slowly rising.

“It’s been really great, numbers have been recovering over the last few years with this
year being one of the busier years, not quite surpassing 2019 numbers but getting up
there. So, it’s been really good for the industry as a whole,” said Natalie Baker, Director
of Communication and Marketing for Duluth Airport Authority.

The Duluth Airport also offers Landline bus services giving people a ride to Minneapolis
for flights. They are excited for the Sun Country Flight to Fort Meyers returning
February 2nd.

Categories: Business (https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/business/), News
(https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/), News – Latest News
(https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/)

YOU MIGHT LIKE

IV. - C.

https://www.fox21online.com/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C6n2w75KEZfr6HazOmtUPlLeaoArwo9WaY5brzIf5CIiclveDPhABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAdT6gMkDyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgSOA0_QhYpdwI9ymLQASo9cJvrI2w69DrKMDxTUhMGd7irJXPmF-mH9TnWs88XJN00B6PEbzbaTC19DqOehesS5CWkBrb1ac9eBjam-qWi9c1i3yV-IJkibEgX6tORU6ydyk4LICieSEGhhC8HehVJjBa54nlITZTlWWR_HKqOVJQhV-gfiMp51yE6sevHM2se4snoQW8L-moEsf6Y0wP7ncLiYp92IvWM-PqyL74luu9u1fAueCvuRhVKwAmEifkxJD8Ia4NBr6hb3TKzhgidJYRVVoM5_BOdHHOnleha5UuSzgnn5WfLShPfAfIeKz2yPW-sSqSk5lsd8J1PciZPf0cNmBNR5widSBG6ptyKBYRi3sCa9ggVHXVdGEt97xSempkIL6Wmgn4C8qTDNPSnjbJFss8fti9_xyKklRgjGLsdyU5mJB1UolST6DfrZ4B7gBKm2L_zDFaWyRJGtZrvvb3429kr6hUefRKTQI9RUiKORzin1hswz8GH3sAlbE-g83EKX41eKCPd7YUPIKtOQwASVsPittQHgBAGIBdfv2_cDkAYBgAeUhf82iAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHAdIIIggAEAIYHTIBADoJn9CAgICABIBASL39wTpYice42KKhgwOxCUWDhPp2XHxwgAoBmAsByAsBogwUKhIKEOS0sQLutbECtbixAqy6sQLaDBAKChCQpYXZ-JPCkV8SAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIlZi52KKhgwMVLKemBB2UmwakohNUCjcIA0ABUggKBhIECAEQAWjAxJSIPHIhEh8gAigBOAJA1-_b9wNYAWj-__________8BgAEBmAEDGhkKF2NhLXB1Yi0yNjMxNjcxMjI4MjM5OTU12BMNiBQI0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSQwAvHhf_NnPJefFvaTJ8csXckv5R_OGX2OtJcw5sgVdQ-eQZF8jiJ1VAroFKVS9Wn4stcyO58c0tTkDfFOECd7mGyhYYAQ&sig=AOD64_0HAwigxBg7qI5DJyDYgB1oHqaR3A&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://3dprintingally.com/%3Futm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3D1056372695%26utm_content%3D338214758042_c_www.fox21online.com%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C6n2w75KEZfr6HazOmtUPlLeaoArwo9WaY5brzIf5CIiclveDPhABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAdT6gMkDyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgSOA0_QhYpdwI9ymLQASo9cJvrI2w69DrKMDxTUhMGd7irJXPmF-mH9TnWs88XJN00B6PEbzbaTC19DqOehesS5CWkBrb1ac9eBjam-qWi9c1i3yV-IJkibEgX6tORU6ydyk4LICieSEGhhC8HehVJjBa54nlITZTlWWR_HKqOVJQhV-gfiMp51yE6sevHM2se4snoQW8L-moEsf6Y0wP7ncLiYp92IvWM-PqyL74luu9u1fAueCvuRhVKwAmEifkxJD8Ia4NBr6hb3TKzhgidJYRVVoM5_BOdHHOnleha5UuSzgnn5WfLShPfAfIeKz2yPW-sSqSk5lsd8J1PciZPf0cNmBNR5widSBG6ptyKBYRi3sCa9ggVHXVdGEt97xSempkIL6Wmgn4C8qTDNPSnjbJFss8fti9_xyKklRgjGLsdyU5mJB1UolST6DfrZ4B7gBKm2L_zDFaWyRJGtZrvvb3429kr6hUefRKTQI9RUiKORzin1hswz8GH3sAlbE-g83EKX41eKCPd7YUPIKtOQwASVsPittQHgBAGIBdfv2_cDkAYBgAeUhf82iAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHAdIIIggAEAIYHTIBADoJn9CAgICABIBASL39wTpYice42KKhgwOxCUWDhPp2XHxwgAoBmAsByAsBogwUKhIKEOS0sQLutbECtbixAqy6sQLaDBAKChCQpYXZ-JPCkV8SAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIlZi52KKhgwMVLKemBB2UmwakohNUCjcIA0ABUggKBhIECAEQAWjAxJSIPHIhEh8gAigBOAJA1-_b9wNYAWj-__________8BgAEBmAEDGhkKF2NhLXB1Yi0yNjMxNjcxMjI4MjM5OTU12BMNiBQI0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSQwAvHhf_NnPJefFvaTJ8csXckv5R_OGX2OtJcw5sgVdQ-eQZF8jiJ1VAroFKVS9Wn4stcyO58c0tTkDfFOECd7mGyhYYAQ&sig=AOD64_0HAwigxBg7qI5DJyDYgB1oHqaR3A&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=4&nb=1&adurl=https://3dprintingally.com/%3Futm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3D1056372695%26utm_content%3D338214758042_c_www.fox21online.com%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C6n2w75KEZfr6HazOmtUPlLeaoArwo9WaY5brzIf5CIiclveDPhABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAdT6gMkDyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgSOA0_QhYpdwI9ymLQASo9cJvrI2w69DrKMDxTUhMGd7irJXPmF-mH9TnWs88XJN00B6PEbzbaTC19DqOehesS5CWkBrb1ac9eBjam-qWi9c1i3yV-IJkibEgX6tORU6ydyk4LICieSEGhhC8HehVJjBa54nlITZTlWWR_HKqOVJQhV-gfiMp51yE6sevHM2se4snoQW8L-moEsf6Y0wP7ncLiYp92IvWM-PqyL74luu9u1fAueCvuRhVKwAmEifkxJD8Ia4NBr6hb3TKzhgidJYRVVoM5_BOdHHOnleha5UuSzgnn5WfLShPfAfIeKz2yPW-sSqSk5lsd8J1PciZPf0cNmBNR5widSBG6ptyKBYRi3sCa9ggVHXVdGEt97xSempkIL6Wmgn4C8qTDNPSnjbJFss8fti9_xyKklRgjGLsdyU5mJB1UolST6DfrZ4B7gBKm2L_zDFaWyRJGtZrvvb3429kr6hUefRKTQI9RUiKORzin1hswz8GH3sAlbE-g83EKX41eKCPd7YUPIKtOQwASVsPittQHgBAGIBdfv2_cDkAYBgAeUhf82iAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHAdIIIggAEAIYHTIBADoJn9CAgICABIBASL39wTpYice42KKhgwOxCUWDhPp2XHxwgAoBmAsByAsBogwUKhIKEOS0sQLutbECtbixAqy6sQLaDBAKChCQpYXZ-JPCkV8SAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIlZi52KKhgwMVLKemBB2UmwakohNUCjcIA0ABUggKBhIECAEQAWjAxJSIPHIhEh8gAigBOAJA1-_b9wNYAWj-__________8BgAEBmAEDGhkKF2NhLXB1Yi0yNjMxNjcxMjI4MjM5OTU12BMNiBQI0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSQwAvHhf_NnPJefFvaTJ8csXckv5R_OGX2OtJcw5sgVdQ-eQZF8jiJ1VAroFKVS9Wn4stcyO58c0tTkDfFOECd7mGyhYYAQ&sig=AOD64_0HAwigxBg7qI5DJyDYgB1oHqaR3A&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://3dprintingally.com/%3Futm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3D1056372695%26utm_content%3D338214758042_c_www.fox21online.com%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C6n2w75KEZfr6HazOmtUPlLeaoArwo9WaY5brzIf5CIiclveDPhABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAdT6gMkDyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgSOA0_QhYpdwI9ymLQASo9cJvrI2w69DrKMDxTUhMGd7irJXPmF-mH9TnWs88XJN00B6PEbzbaTC19DqOehesS5CWkBrb1ac9eBjam-qWi9c1i3yV-IJkibEgX6tORU6ydyk4LICieSEGhhC8HehVJjBa54nlITZTlWWR_HKqOVJQhV-gfiMp51yE6sevHM2se4snoQW8L-moEsf6Y0wP7ncLiYp92IvWM-PqyL74luu9u1fAueCvuRhVKwAmEifkxJD8Ia4NBr6hb3TKzhgidJYRVVoM5_BOdHHOnleha5UuSzgnn5WfLShPfAfIeKz2yPW-sSqSk5lsd8J1PciZPf0cNmBNR5widSBG6ptyKBYRi3sCa9ggVHXVdGEt97xSempkIL6Wmgn4C8qTDNPSnjbJFss8fti9_xyKklRgjGLsdyU5mJB1UolST6DfrZ4B7gBKm2L_zDFaWyRJGtZrvvb3429kr6hUefRKTQI9RUiKORzin1hswz8GH3sAlbE-g83EKX41eKCPd7YUPIKtOQwASVsPittQHgBAGIBdfv2_cDkAYBgAeUhf82iAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHAdIIIggAEAIYHTIBADoJn9CAgICABIBASL39wTpYice42KKhgwOxCUWDhPp2XHxwgAoBmAsByAsBogwUKhIKEOS0sQLutbECtbixAqy6sQLaDBAKChCQpYXZ-JPCkV8SAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIlZi52KKhgwMVLKemBB2UmwakohNUCjcIA0ABUggKBhIECAEQAWjAxJSIPHIhEh8gAigBOAJA1-_b9wNYAWj-__________8BgAEBmAEDGhkKF2NhLXB1Yi0yNjMxNjcxMjI4MjM5OTU12BMNiBQI0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSQwAvHhf_NnPJefFvaTJ8csXckv5R_OGX2OtJcw5sgVdQ-eQZF8jiJ1VAroFKVS9Wn4stcyO58c0tTkDfFOECd7mGyhYYAQ&sig=AOD64_0HAwigxBg7qI5DJyDYgB1oHqaR3A&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://3dprintingally.com/%3Futm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3D1056372695%26utm_content%3D338214758042_c_www.fox21online.com%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C6n2w75KEZfr6HazOmtUPlLeaoArwo9WaY5brzIf5CIiclveDPhABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAdT6gMkDyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgSOA0_QhYpdwI9ymLQASo9cJvrI2w69DrKMDxTUhMGd7irJXPmF-mH9TnWs88XJN00B6PEbzbaTC19DqOehesS5CWkBrb1ac9eBjam-qWi9c1i3yV-IJkibEgX6tORU6ydyk4LICieSEGhhC8HehVJjBa54nlITZTlWWR_HKqOVJQhV-gfiMp51yE6sevHM2se4snoQW8L-moEsf6Y0wP7ncLiYp92IvWM-PqyL74luu9u1fAueCvuRhVKwAmEifkxJD8Ia4NBr6hb3TKzhgidJYRVVoM5_BOdHHOnleha5UuSzgnn5WfLShPfAfIeKz2yPW-sSqSk5lsd8J1PciZPf0cNmBNR5widSBG6ptyKBYRi3sCa9ggVHXVdGEt97xSempkIL6Wmgn4C8qTDNPSnjbJFss8fti9_xyKklRgjGLsdyU5mJB1UolST6DfrZ4B7gBKm2L_zDFaWyRJGtZrvvb3429kr6hUefRKTQI9RUiKORzin1hswz8GH3sAlbE-g83EKX41eKCPd7YUPIKtOQwASVsPittQHgBAGIBdfv2_cDkAYBgAeUhf82iAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHAdIIIggAEAIYHTIBADoJn9CAgICABIBASL39wTpYice42KKhgwOxCUWDhPp2XHxwgAoBmAsByAsBogwUKhIKEOS0sQLutbECtbixAqy6sQLaDBAKChCQpYXZ-JPCkV8SAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIlZi52KKhgwMVLKemBB2UmwakohNUCjcIA0ABUggKBhIECAEQAWjAxJSIPHIhEh8gAigBOAJA1-_b9wNYAWj-__________8BgAEBmAEDGhkKF2NhLXB1Yi0yNjMxNjcxMjI4MjM5OTU12BMNiBQI0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSQwAvHhf_NnPJefFvaTJ8csXckv5R_OGX2OtJcw5sgVdQ-eQZF8jiJ1VAroFKVS9Wn4stcyO58c0tTkDfFOECd7mGyhYYAQ&sig=AOD64_0HAwigxBg7qI5DJyDYgB1oHqaR3A&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://3dprintingally.com/%3Futm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3D1056372695%26utm_content%3D338214758042_c_www.fox21online.com%26utm_term%3D%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB%26gclid%3DCj0KCQiA4Y-sBhC6ARIsAGXF1g6quGq4doYfjKw--U1IKxmDcPS43HD7JIA1QCpBN-9JYPbIl7xmQPgaAjMZEALw_wcB
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AWyjbB6lCjsAbH7yLlP5wcWoI54lXbX9jaLR51wPme49_xYDrzKBStXMjKCSJkmG2xO9QcpfAbN1ICHVfzZs9S3BLH7SMmAHFM8A8SSW5PiC4tEIYCNOe2yoSq-1kXoQbVvpZOv5pQiJY4LYZvVwyMSiVXhdpL_e71PuF4gFDY1hIhEWMGugrdqaDGfc6tzut8QgAQ8ODmHp1AHQNJdFa-4yAlPywPd54cEHB0svCyOQ0vLLg0971E7CZGTaJyL14M2npCdObwkPK4EzSv1x7guCnb_UCxK1HcT1HDSvrQaVRUBSBYk4XdhG9JN3PwzGJKBTDRrknSaPA1tvWxDYO9R212sFh6LujsOVe3DCsqG-HSyEwn9KrSJG5-8x92_b4MUpI5unIUVWpRBwT8wQWwFsY6h1ifWdm6acDsNXCP8-yZfv8-tlCiMXtAE4uV3L-btzGmWFdmCRTO-KKcZ-mv-jtnRtCxYbnPYzzK1YIMDKIG9SzkGwfSxFIbwXXTQbY7VEWQLOBOqhKntp24hthw0Lknljy84kHXZatdbzlEkYJuOc5I92dsum9Dtx96qXa5q8o1tP9pJOgmopaRGgCzW8SzyLxNEaH5PPQ1CLzR9OHJFZp14affhOpmyM7kiZ7-dvfiTPUt1Iwwu8B0lIgyoSGXZHyfnX33FxDg8EFfS9b6b4eBFh2GH4x4eJxqwhFwGZXvKYXrNKxrgUK3YroDCaxKkuN7eUL0C8Q6W3z4NPYgDbVDUnQRvRzhyLmrSKmiStgeXo1xCloLAOS10HXBngRY_B5N7y6qCEYkwn1pDE15z1Oyn5SHlURKPBrosiulBa12dFmtMCq1xkssSgJ2N9ZVWPlFD924dsZxpS3pkr-NTEBN9W_5XPnkPc3XGDgHrIbRWYSIjJ2GnFfxk1CWmwdoTUy1sPsXAY8o4g-MGYJcIl5QvX8QRegSzSBhAnemq0wq2DxS2KwzVGd4CmQO9B371cOCc2xVRVrtLJarqNseNjwhu2rKVLACqvqXtXKxuJ7K6pEZtIyp-TAmrQtWn1_RMlta0dajBPV0ecdCD2iSJ4sFgoZvYvuUVChS1nuhfoYd2tdHN9NRqrNaprKz_fQvwaZ_bFHd4mDpXkp6uHXX4u-dPYxaCkP-Myy_hCb6Ig3OMO3173ATmzOW1Xh4zzBxzxLdVN-Mx6oiBWKBsLfT7kSOw8qoRs53YLQ8LiR5dOlnwkWjLXF9SBm1GL6Ni6gNAR0QFIcgveegsQrOi9EEVvWTcC3GZr9O0uPVu9blpbTwyKwXzQc6zR_JKvDM1hB4aH_2WXxine_GtUry4GDWUcNWtohq1AyomDCzY7fNMt_SY3-32b0qCy4P38tlYbuQ0PV11YWuACbz9_SHV3silA82VEceL-nfSWsQwdET84TrUe8NFGUqTMPkxB1lx_rqM1WpeRwEs2YoZVyCYoXVUnZC5-i1umM8K9rkSeSYeOH1wK41a5KJeYvMuOAaST32vdPTDYgINxMhFTObCE_-QtU96osFShmuDU2kjU8fWVMV22qkxziI-UNhTlmBTXt9r5yjeGWjayzHkr1H3NzcMpwdNFZJf0P9uXyr6HdfdsQKoQYSvAmiQ0yTXrqDmfzhPI_CDidW_JFTYr4HPEvQm83SNX4yaBld1xeBgu3x0iIeCJkBQsE54xqwgsl2U4-uzSOSLGrLfGHLI_G5OXSqYf8ftT5MomlXkhYTJ5fB5gA5s4JVAX-8H7-gV152GK5z-f6ZA87wmkZVFa7D1XQ5MA8gNkyJ-BtdLznp6LM3UBQC4PoefZtuhDcp9igBChETZNCJ9RuYNshJGoEuqqBjOs_Z-OTNT1VQsLSvtP06OoYX4l1MSQSfDxBOwZfV4c1MI5EWTD7gCtysKMUz6aiuU2Z9JGYHHRL_sgKL-uNiAXKpOjEo415dp1xNLBSEglsyy0KGCJUynqdW5gLBH9PvjLlpMrDlCsFA0NseAddHZh5BxOhMUfjuhS-T0fIU4vsK6v0mi1SidfjZfrQaHc50BwEJBwLUgBKism_3VKkPKwQT2-tR96dUF130Iqp7tFnJnPd1aIztOcs5SYajqs9pM7o0PrHtVxFt1GhYvaTso1a2YTX__OJ16AFtzC1_BemzqS6j_BzYhWx_liduDNA350P8gPc4x4OYjAVY9Q-O3BoIYfWrK1UtzKE0cEsrGjjqywzYjYumANGx3CpUH-yp3iUcu51YhddV4rxOAG4tX_Y3xNdPJL60tLocYRJgtQnUdjYU1Ryg0AOAnHGt0hKa4MaLGdaA4am1RilsKUZA8KClsmuF1KULIQbw37HC3rICUxCBAx7zxf6mox0x0rm3hqi3CT_HMOvAyYtm39UxQ
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AWyjbB6lCjsAbH7yLlP5wcWoI54lXbX9jaLR51wPme49_xYDrzKBStXMjKCSJkmG2xO9QcpfAbN1ICHVfzZs9S3BLH7SMmAHFM8A8SSW5PiC4tEIYCNOe2yoSq-1kXoQbVvpZOv5pQiJY4LYZvVwyMSiVXhdpL_e71PuF4gFDY1hIhEWMGugrdqaDGfc6tzut8QgAQ8ODmHp1AHQNJdFa-4yAlPywPd54cEHB0svCyOQ0vLLg0971E7CZGTaJyL14M2npCdObwkPK4EzSv1x7guCnb_UCxK1HcT1HDSvrQaVRUBSBYk4XdhG9JN3PwzGJKBTDRrknSaPA1tvWxDYO9R212sFh6LujsOVe3DCsqG-HSyEwn9KrSJG5-8x92_b4MUpI5unIUVWpRBwT8wQWwFsY6h1ifWdm6acDsNXCP8-yZfv8-tlCiMXtAE4uV3L-btzGmWFdmCRTO-KKcZ-mv-jtnRtCxYbnPYzzK1YIMDKIG9SzkGwfSxFIbwXXTQbY7VEWQLOBOqhKntp24hthw0Lknljy84kHXZatdbzlEkYJuOc5I92dsum9Dtx96qXa5q8o1tP9pJOgmopaRGgCzW8SzyLxNEaH5PPQ1CLzR9OHJFZp14affhOpmyM7kiZ7-dvfiTPUt1Iwwu8B0lIgyoSGXZHyfnX33FxDg8EFfS9b6b4eBFh2GH4x4eJxqwhFwGZXvKYXrNKxrgUK3YroDCaxKkuN7eUL0C8Q6W3z4NPYgDbVDUnQRvRzhyLmrSKmiStgeXo1xCloLAOS10HXBngRY_B5N7y6qCEYkwn1pDE15z1Oyn5SHlURKPBrosiulBa12dFmtMCq1xkssSgJ2N9ZVWPlFD924dsZxpS3pkr-NTEBN9W_5XPnkPc3XGDgHrIbRWYSIjJ2GnFfxk1CWmwdoTUy1sPsXAY8o4g-MGYJcIl5QvX8QRegSzSBhAnemq0wq2DxS2KwzVGd4CmQO9B371cOCc2xVRVrtLJarqNseNjwhu2rKVLACqvqXtXKxuJ7K6pEZtIyp-TAmrQtWn1_RMlta0dajBPV0ecdCD2iSJ4sFgoZvYvuUVChS1nuhfoYd2tdHN9NRqrNaprKz_fQvwaZ_bFHd4mDpXkp6uHXX4u-dPYxaCkP-Myy_hCb6Ig3OMO3173ATmzOW1Xh4zzBxzxLdVN-Mx6oiBWKBsLfT7kSOw8qoRs53YLQ8LiR5dOlnwkWjLXF9SBm1GL6Ni6gNAR0QFIcgveegsQrOi9EEVvWTcC3GZr9O0uPVu9blpbTwyKwXzQc6zR_JKvDM1hB4aH_2WXxine_GtUry4GDWUcNWtohq1AyomDCzY7fNMt_SY3-32b0qCy4P38tlYbuQ0PV11YWuACbz9_SHV3silA82VEceL-nfSWsQwdET84TrUe8NFGUqTMPkxB1lx_rqM1WpeRwEs2YoZVyCYoXVUnZC5-i1umM8K9rkSeSYeOH1wK41a5KJeYvMuOAaST32vdPTDYgINxMhFTObCE_-QtU96osFShmuDU2kjU8fWVMV22qkxziI-UNhTlmBTXt9r5yjeGWjayzHkr1H3NzcMpwdNFZJf0P9uXyr6HdfdsQKoQYSvAmiQ0yTXrqDmfzhPI_CDidW_JFTYr4HPEvQm83SNX4yaBld1xeBgu3x0iIeCJkBQsE54xqwgsl2U4-uzSOSLGrLfGHLI_G5OXSqYf8ftT5MomlXkhYTJ5fB5gA5s4JVAX-8H7-gV152GK5z-f6ZA87wmkZVFa7D1XQ5MA8gNkyJ-BtdLznp6LM3UBQC4PoefZtuhDcp9igBChETZNCJ9RuYNshJGoEuqqBjOs_Z-OTNT1VQsLSvtP06OoYX4l1MSQSfDxBOwZfV4c1MI5EWTD7gCtysKMUz6aiuU2Z9JGYHHRL_sgKL-uNiAXKpOjEo415dp1xNLBSEglsyy0KGCJUynqdW5gLBH9PvjLlpMrDlCsFA0NseAddHZh5BxOhMUfjuhS-T0fIU4vsK6v0mi1SidfjZfrQaHc50BwEJBwLUgBKism_3VKkPKwQT2-tR96dUF130Iqp7tFnJnPd1aIztOcs5SYajqs9pM7o0PrHtVxFt1GhYvaTso1a2YTX__OJ16AFtzC1_BemzqS6j_BzYhWx_liduDNA350P8gPc4x4OYjAVY9Q-O3BoIYfWrK1UtzKE0cEsrGjjqywzYjYumANGx3CpUH-yp3iUcu51YhddV4rxOAG4tX_Y3xNdPJL60tLocYRJgtQnUdjYU1Ryg0AOAnHGt0hKa4MaLGdaA4am1RilsKUZA8KClsmuF1KULIQbw37HC3rICUxCBAx7zxf6mox0x0rm3hqi3CT_HMOvAyYtm39UxQ
https://www.fox21online.com/author/epropp/
https://www.fox21online.com/author/epropp/
https://duluthairport.com/
https://duluthairport.com/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/business/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/business/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/


27°
Duluth, MN

4 Weather Alerts In Effect ×

 News Livestream Weather Northern Life MY9 Sports 

ADVERTISEMENT

DULUTH, MN. (Northern News Now) - A heads up for air travelers in Duluth this weekend.

Many flights have been canceled leaving Duluth International Airport on Saturday.

According to the airport’s website, some arrivals are also coming in late.

As of 4:30 p.m. Saturday, all departures scheduled for Sunday are still on time.

Flight cancellations impacting travelers out of Duluth
Saturday

By Robb Coles
Published: Dec. 23, 2023 at 4:45 PM CST

Duluth OPEN 10AM–7PM

4725 Decker Road, Duluth



IV. - D.

https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/alerts/
http://d.adroll.com/click/?adroll_insertion_id=9491710192de7ace1246c59699b2fcb2&adroll_height=250&adroll_width=970&site_url=http%3A//northernnewsnow.com&adroll_pixalate_click_url=https%3A//adrta.com/c%3Fclid%3Dar%26paid%3Dar%26avid%3DVMYZUWPHFRH37EAOEU2EQS%26caid%3D2S4R3OYWE5BU3JSGGIVWXN%26plid%3DFXQLFJEYGBEV7JQUFF5QKK%26siteId%3Dnorthernnewsnow.com%26kv1%3D970x250%26publisherId%3D199954%26kv2%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.northernnewsnow.com%252f2023%252f12%252f23%252fflight-cancellations-impacting-travelers-out-duluth-saturday%252f%26kv3%3Daf3de96d35cba0d700bfe20aa8cd1ee4%26kv4%3D205.149.151.193%26kv7%3DCmgnFR4%26kv10%3D%5BISP%5D%26kv11%3D8049232076356172281970119809324609014%26kv18%3D%26kv19%3D%5BDevice_ID%5D%26kv24%3DDesktop&adroll_ad_payload=__HIBA4BkwHFA_vIA_cAAY1U22sjVRzOTLoLslbZXaiXp6JSfOgkc78shiVpc2maNknTJE0Uw5mZM8nYuXUy07SC0sUXCyqoIFL3QcRV8B9wX90eqbpzgg_6tCL6D_ig4ENXwUmq4EMX9jycAx_f-V2-3-XnhEKiuWy5xpc5vt1tFfNbtVKnInGV5lYSzW2UW6VCsbJe7ZbqpdzGZqGQXWFrM2iusFWvFMr5TjGXb0nlerNQEOqrq099TVQHQeANr6XTo9EoBXTftayU5tppG_jbMDCdPuVZIDBc374eBnZv6Ia-BjNnxIUJYkPdDO2MB0yd0s1hzN6f4hqwY6zvZIrQgT6wqKYDRsCHVM4Hjh4bnrIC6NuZiWvH9YMB9B0HjoaOO5rEcGbGdQLoBJnzE1gAuhZk-tnJyVl2yeSNpXybUvX-TsuQd6tho1jRXMZZMbT1rrO3mq3WNGtUqwpq3210mNaatFkz28utzuZSn1stedKI7jSkFS6r5PjNrmmX9_2m5rCvwuzyXqPYMF8xh8v1gWSXa93h-pLS2YQO5a15-2FNE_fpFWvbehrNtdY63Wa7VipslDgpn63mm2y-3pDRHNvgN7hqp50Xck2u3CgWV1rtrfVr48TCi84L6LJqAW27p7p7Pc83tVihwskV8s97b9y6-9np7XuHN39788bvN995dPXOS-NE8kc5PAqH1AgOA4rVokP0xANUjI4QWc1GH43hh3u3o4_R1fM4nySjT7PRt0ee7-qhFpiuE32Hnjd0TmINXtE5RldkXud0hRZZTmZFGXIAKoIoapIhcdHdk4sz744T9dMvoyiO-fPD97765df739_64L-YI4wS0ekPyYPo_sls8ga6ANS49uNE5pFE9NcE_vt9OkVjIokIFRNX0OMsLaQYXkkxApNiFA4Tz6B5WoSaoAHIGIqhizpUJJozoCCLksrpLBN_fxbNC7QMaFWFLANlVeFVlmMZwAORViHPG4KCiecehiSgy3pohcEAmL4XCzZRCRPKueph4jp68kFdjolsXK3ZK5ioH2NCR8nA0zBh_vtuowQmnIdJ7a07mHgbDf4_reeEkmZplkszbDq-DcvsDwJKA44GrXiG46IOKTMeSm061oEPdqEF_SHlhgF1liw1BEHo62A_jYk_EKFjcmucIA46mOygx4Y7Xtjv7Uo9VugxIia7x5h8edq7mLTHiVn2NUzuYGIWk6-jxT6wbdCLvfmuB_14GXge1Bcphk3x7CKTYllGWaSElCgwHIfJA3RJTgm0ogiQomVMfoPmgcHFMog6J2gqoHWJplUDsjQAsqYzEPKYHP-UuGpStCgYmqxxIs3KgiIyCp6pHOMLX6BLPgyA35_uMHxxMC3CP8QMqrZ1dlUBN7iNmKqb&adroll_subnetwork=r&cpm=ZZh4uAAAAADq7JyHjyTry17suKJVVOKtVCazaA&adroll_network=index&s=9F746A4E40A356CA&desturl=https%3A//www.adroll.com/marketing-platform%3Futm_source%3Dadroll%26utm_medium%3Dpaid-display%26utm_campaign%3DGeneral-Unaware-Branding%26utm_term%3Dwww.northernnewsnow.com%26utm_content%3DFXQLFJEYGBEV7JQUFF5QKK%26adct%3DgAAAAABlmHi4oQc0FJo2h4Kg8264cX6m_aRt8xfsEqgNVM-uzZzbZDlSxLzk_ZZHSTxpdf_s8_SDqxdugXBNLTt_4EygLRpmmPzcELQtBBsQJMRAB91Eco3rMvYcH4SNa0Z-EjkYwT64
http://d.adroll.com/click/?adroll_insertion_id=9491710192de7ace1246c59699b2fcb2&adroll_height=250&adroll_width=970&site_url=http%3A//northernnewsnow.com&adroll_pixalate_click_url=https%3A//adrta.com/c%3Fclid%3Dar%26paid%3Dar%26avid%3DVMYZUWPHFRH37EAOEU2EQS%26caid%3D2S4R3OYWE5BU3JSGGIVWXN%26plid%3DFXQLFJEYGBEV7JQUFF5QKK%26siteId%3Dnorthernnewsnow.com%26kv1%3D970x250%26publisherId%3D199954%26kv2%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.northernnewsnow.com%252f2023%252f12%252f23%252fflight-cancellations-impacting-travelers-out-duluth-saturday%252f%26kv3%3Daf3de96d35cba0d700bfe20aa8cd1ee4%26kv4%3D205.149.151.193%26kv7%3DCmgnFR4%26kv10%3D%5BISP%5D%26kv11%3D8049232076356172281970119809324609014%26kv18%3D%26kv19%3D%5BDevice_ID%5D%26kv24%3DDesktop&adroll_ad_payload=__HIBA4BkwHFA_vIA_cAAY1U22sjVRzOTLoLslbZXaiXp6JSfOgkc78shiVpc2maNknTJE0Uw5mZM8nYuXUy07SC0sUXCyqoIFL3QcRV8B9wX90eqbpzgg_6tCL6D_ig4ENXwUmq4EMX9jycAx_f-V2-3-XnhEKiuWy5xpc5vt1tFfNbtVKnInGV5lYSzW2UW6VCsbJe7ZbqpdzGZqGQXWFrM2iusFWvFMr5TjGXb0nlerNQEOqrq099TVQHQeANr6XTo9EoBXTftayU5tppG_jbMDCdPuVZIDBc374eBnZv6Ia-BjNnxIUJYkPdDO2MB0yd0s1hzN6f4hqwY6zvZIrQgT6wqKYDRsCHVM4Hjh4bnrIC6NuZiWvH9YMB9B0HjoaOO5rEcGbGdQLoBJnzE1gAuhZk-tnJyVl2yeSNpXybUvX-TsuQd6tho1jRXMZZMbT1rrO3mq3WNGtUqwpq3210mNaatFkz28utzuZSn1stedKI7jSkFS6r5PjNrmmX9_2m5rCvwuzyXqPYMF8xh8v1gWSXa93h-pLS2YQO5a15-2FNE_fpFWvbehrNtdY63Wa7VipslDgpn63mm2y-3pDRHNvgN7hqp50Xck2u3CgWV1rtrfVr48TCi84L6LJqAW27p7p7Pc83tVihwskV8s97b9y6-9np7XuHN39788bvN995dPXOS-NE8kc5PAqH1AgOA4rVokP0xANUjI4QWc1GH43hh3u3o4_R1fM4nySjT7PRt0ee7-qhFpiuE32Hnjd0TmINXtE5RldkXud0hRZZTmZFGXIAKoIoapIhcdHdk4sz744T9dMvoyiO-fPD97765df739_64L-YI4wS0ekPyYPo_sls8ga6ANS49uNE5pFE9NcE_vt9OkVjIokIFRNX0OMsLaQYXkkxApNiFA4Tz6B5WoSaoAHIGIqhizpUJJozoCCLksrpLBN_fxbNC7QMaFWFLANlVeFVlmMZwAORViHPG4KCiecehiSgy3pohcEAmL4XCzZRCRPKueph4jp68kFdjolsXK3ZK5ioH2NCR8nA0zBh_vtuowQmnIdJ7a07mHgbDf4_reeEkmZplkszbDq-DcvsDwJKA44GrXiG46IOKTMeSm061oEPdqEF_SHlhgF1liw1BEHo62A_jYk_EKFjcmucIA46mOygx4Y7Xtjv7Uo9VugxIia7x5h8edq7mLTHiVn2NUzuYGIWk6-jxT6wbdCLvfmuB_14GXge1Bcphk3x7CKTYllGWaSElCgwHIfJA3RJTgm0ogiQomVMfoPmgcHFMog6J2gqoHWJplUDsjQAsqYzEPKYHP-UuGpStCgYmqxxIs3KgiIyCp6pHOMLX6BLPgyA35_uMHxxMC3CP8QMqrZ1dlUBN7iNmKqb&adroll_subnetwork=r&cpm=ZZh4uAAAAADq7JyHjyTry17suKJVVOKtVCazaA&adroll_network=index&s=9F746A4E40A356CA&desturl=https%3A//www.adroll.com/marketing-platform%3Futm_source%3Dadroll%26utm_medium%3Dpaid-display%26utm_campaign%3DGeneral-Unaware-Branding%26utm_term%3Dwww.northernnewsnow.com%26utm_content%3DFXQLFJEYGBEV7JQUFF5QKK%26adct%3DgAAAAABlmHi4oQc0FJo2h4Kg8264cX6m_aRt8xfsEqgNVM-uzZzbZDlSxLzk_ZZHSTxpdf_s8_SDqxdugXBNLTt_4EygLRpmmPzcELQtBBsQJMRAB91Eco3rMvYcH4SNa0Z-EjkYwT64
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/livestream
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/community/northern-life
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/sports/my9
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/authors/robb.coles/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CXgRLuHiYZZXtGv3HmtUPxqummAOu1vikc8fk-Z7pEWQQASD5v8MjYMmGgICUpJQVoAGei9q_AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBI8DT9Aolb3B0euJt70nrB4fDlPUyntHcY6YSQpTjp0UZ1uxQGqIo7bnBpSIIz-gocWhjv2XLqvneMG6W7RmJ5VlbNsKQvbYY5FIABpBVMgKgdRtezRHvAj9w2OR1RDqd3gB2ubQoI-v0PI4NiHyaRAN4KP7YFi1EaBiaZ-IqcDwxfEaZIeSWjPN5SCoDuZRgjavo10EP6XpLkqWbD0YCtelEl95ejadKRMc6WxnxxL5eTbBQrxzCq-Qhmd9HlRdDxJ9rMRkDC1a-ydjXSFSIkaU2iRf_rWyvMf6iA_ef1q4r5V9H8Vixqoo0nZsKJYj1qTpz6Igx0GKICQ7s6-UWrw-PDbsYJj2xwrpfYmvt3_WJIGm7xHo0WKP2DD9tLleotjLpMN-BGmaHjWNizPMSu0Yzvmltf0IY4oKYry_VXKu4sM2ii7VHTI7AkHsQTR8EqzHzY78WUHXCKvLaH7zDam17C4BWzglFrCTjU8xqnWf_ayy-_AZLfbtt5v87TVCMBUD4dtb0dTSf7utuXUfvfD9wASYrpPwugTgBAGIBbyU7aRMkAYBoAYugAfK9KXAAYgHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCCIIABACGB0yAQA6CZ_QgICAgASAQEi9_cE6WNrCr8Ccx4MDsQk7MNAja1FXUYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAZgMgM66iMIEogwIKgYKBKy6sQLaDBAKChDgiNTc56itmxwSAgEDgA0Bqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIkYewwJzHgwMV_aOmBB3GlQkzuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAiA7t6sBhAiEiwAsaieYgKO0ysnBJ25ZHyHg1Wxbdy0rOj-MCXgx_zdj6SAPuhz794_RenA8RoCRsYQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgAvHhf_hT9zbQ3g9OfV4D6NtqlFEZgP2z6Ipp6_GYENXhbG7Bb7TbJ8Z0Fbm_1UdGA5G4onDyyDwOx740dpjW8LThgB&sig=AOD64_2rLdNgBalWMZg4Yp3hxa2sGJLhtA&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&rf=1&ctype=82&nb=0&adurl=https://www.schneidermans.com/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D20478377202%26keyword%3D%26gclid%3DCjwKCAiA7t6sBhAiEiwAsaieYgKO0ysnBJ25ZHyHg1Wxbdy0rOj-MCXgx_zdj6SAPuhz794_RenA8RoCRsYQAvD_BwE%26gclid%3DCjwKCAiA7t6sBhAiEiwAsaieYgKO0ysnBJ25ZHyHg1Wxbdy0rOj-MCXgx_zdj6SAPuhz794_RenA8RoCRsYQAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C4qeMuHiYZZXtGv3HmtUPxqummAOu1vikc8fk-Z7pEWQQASD5v8MjYMmGgICUpJQVoAGei9q_AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBIQDT9Aolb3B0euJt70nrB4fDlPUyntHcY6YSQpTjp0UZ1uxQGqIo7bnBpSIIz-gocWhjv2XLqvneMG6W7RmJ5VlbNsKQvbYY5FIABpBVMgKgdRtezRHvAj9w2OR1RDqd3gB2ubQoI-v0PI4NiHyaRAN4KP7YFi1EaBiaZ-IqcDwxfEaZIeSWjPN5SCoDuZRgjavo10EP6XpLkqWbD0YCtelEl95ejadKRMc6WxnxxL5eTbBQrxzCq-Qhmd9HlRdDxJ9rMRkDC1a-ydjXSFSIkaU2iRf_rWyvMf6iA_ef1q4r5V9H8Vixqoo0nZsKJYj1qTpz6Igx0GKICQ7s6-UWrw-PDbsYJj2xwrpfYmvt3_WJIGm7xHo0WKP2DD9tLleotjLpMN-BGmaHjWNizPMSu0Yzvmltf0IY4oKYry_VXKu4sM2ii7VHTI7AkHsQTR8EqzHzY78WUHXCKvLaH6LD4O1lxwWFxs9tbs_UWHqI5Z30KAjkYou6_OSlZvy-aQoSiLFTOLL38AEmK6T8LoE4AQBiAW8lO2kTJAGAaAGLoAHyvSlwAGIBwGQBwKoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcAwAgB0ggiCAAQAhgdMgEAOgmf0ICAgIAEgEBIvf3BOljawq_AnMeDA4AKA5gLAcgLAdoLERDdrP_N_AIYACCzhIPjGjANgAwBmAyAzrqIwgSiDAgqBgoErLqxAtoMEAoKEOCI1NznqK2bHBICAQOADQGqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiRh7DAnMeDAxX9o6YEHcaVCTO4E4ME2BMO0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcB&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAiA7t6sBhAiEiwAsaieYtHv9VIa3sJgsOI7ReVGYRnMhQvGITo4dx4iDgFBphkEYDDZFxtqpBoCZm0QAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgAvHhf_hT9zbQ3g9OfV4D6NtqlFEZgP2z6Ipp6_GYENXhbG7Bb7TbJ8Z0Fbm_1UdGA5G4onDyyDwOx740dpjW8LThgB&sig=AOD64_1SFWoQmsADzLePYPuGi6-0CE89WQ&ae=1&ctype=80&nb=34&adurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2F%27%27%2Fdata%3D!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x52ae4cd4dd27d0f3%3A0x675e4b86b8be8dea!11m1!5shttps%3A%252F%252Fgoogleads.g.doubleclick.net%252Fpagead%252Fconversion%252F%253Fai%253DCXgRLuHiYZZXtGv3HmtUPxqummAOu1vikc8fk-Z7pEWQQASD5v8MjYMmGgICUpJQVoAGei9q_AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBI8DT9Aolb3B0euJt70nrB4fDlPUyntHcY6YSQpTjp0UZ1uxQGqIo7bnBpSIIz-gocWhjv2XLqvneMG6W7RmJ5VlbNsKQvbYY5FIABpBVMgKgdRtezRHvAj9w2OR1RDqd3gB2ubQoI-v0PI4NiHyaRAN4KP7YFi1EaBiaZ-IqcDwxfEaZIeSWjPN5SCoDuZRgjavo10EP6XpLkqWbD0YCtelEl95ejadKRMc6WxnxxL5eTbBQrxzCq-Qhmd9HlRdDxJ9rMRkDC1a-ydjXSFSIkaU2iRf_rWyvMf6iA_ef1q4r5V9H8Vixqoo0nZsKJYj1qTpz6Igx0GKICQ7s6-UWrw-PDbsYJj2xwrpfYmvt3_WJIGm7xHo0WKP2DD9tLleotjLpMN-BGmaHjWNizPMSu0Yzvmltf0IY4oKYry_VXKu4sM2ii7VHTI7AkHsQTR8EqzHzY78WUHXCKvLaH7zDam17C4BWzglFrCTjU8xqnWf_ayy-_AZLfbtt5v87TVCMBUD4dtb0dTSf7utuXUfvfD9wASYrpPwugTgBAGIBbyU7aRMkAYBoAYugAfK9KXAAYgHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCCIIABACGB0yAQA6CZ_QgICAgASAQEi9_cE6WNrCr8Ccx4MDsQk7MNAja1FXUYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAZgMgM66iMIEogwIKgYKBKy6sQLaDBAKChDgiNTc56itmxwSAgEDgA0Bqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIkYewwJzHgwMV_aOmBB3GlQkzuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ%2526sigh%253DRX1h3U1StRc%2526label%253D_AITNAME_%2526value%253D_AITVALUE_%3Fsource%3Dcad-loc%26dadc%3D612366185031
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CXgRLuHiYZZXtGv3HmtUPxqummAOu1vikc8fk-Z7pEWQQASD5v8MjYMmGgICUpJQVoAGei9q_AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBI8DT9Aolb3B0euJt70nrB4fDlPUyntHcY6YSQpTjp0UZ1uxQGqIo7bnBpSIIz-gocWhjv2XLqvneMG6W7RmJ5VlbNsKQvbYY5FIABpBVMgKgdRtezRHvAj9w2OR1RDqd3gB2ubQoI-v0PI4NiHyaRAN4KP7YFi1EaBiaZ-IqcDwxfEaZIeSWjPN5SCoDuZRgjavo10EP6XpLkqWbD0YCtelEl95ejadKRMc6WxnxxL5eTbBQrxzCq-Qhmd9HlRdDxJ9rMRkDC1a-ydjXSFSIkaU2iRf_rWyvMf6iA_ef1q4r5V9H8Vixqoo0nZsKJYj1qTpz6Igx0GKICQ7s6-UWrw-PDbsYJj2xwrpfYmvt3_WJIGm7xHo0WKP2DD9tLleotjLpMN-BGmaHjWNizPMSu0Yzvmltf0IY4oKYry_VXKu4sM2ii7VHTI7AkHsQTR8EqzHzY78WUHXCKvLaH7zDam17C4BWzglFrCTjU8xqnWf_ayy-_AZLfbtt5v87TVCMBUD4dtb0dTSf7utuXUfvfD9wASYrpPwugTgBAGIBbyU7aRMkAYBoAYugAfK9KXAAYgHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCCIIABACGB0yAQA6CZ_QgICAgASAQEi9_cE6WNrCr8Ccx4MDsQk7MNAja1FXUYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAZgMgM66iMIEogwIKgYKBKy6sQLaDBAKChDgiNTc56itmxwSAgEDgA0Bqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIkYewwJzHgwMV_aOmBB3GlQkzuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAiA7t6sBhAiEiwAsaieYgKO0ysnBJ25ZHyHg1Wxbdy0rOj-MCXgx_zdj6SAPuhz794_RenA8RoCRsYQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgAvHhf_hT9zbQ3g9OfV4D6NtqlFEZgP2z6Ipp6_GYENXhbG7Bb7TbJ8Z0Fbm_1UdGA5G4onDyyDwOx740dpjW8LThgB&sig=AOD64_2rLdNgBalWMZg4Yp3hxa2sGJLhtA&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&rf=1&ctype=82&nb=0&adurl=https://www.schneidermans.com/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D20478377202%26keyword%3D%26gclid%3DCjwKCAiA7t6sBhAiEiwAsaieYgKO0ysnBJ25ZHyHg1Wxbdy0rOj-MCXgx_zdj6SAPuhz794_RenA8RoCRsYQAvD_BwE%26gclid%3DCjwKCAiA7t6sBhAiEiwAsaieYgKO0ysnBJ25ZHyHg1Wxbdy0rOj-MCXgx_zdj6SAPuhz794_RenA8RoCRsYQAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C4qeMuHiYZZXtGv3HmtUPxqummAOu1vikc8fk-Z7pEWQQASD5v8MjYMmGgICUpJQVoAGei9q_AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBIQDT9Aolb3B0euJt70nrB4fDlPUyntHcY6YSQpTjp0UZ1uxQGqIo7bnBpSIIz-gocWhjv2XLqvneMG6W7RmJ5VlbNsKQvbYY5FIABpBVMgKgdRtezRHvAj9w2OR1RDqd3gB2ubQoI-v0PI4NiHyaRAN4KP7YFi1EaBiaZ-IqcDwxfEaZIeSWjPN5SCoDuZRgjavo10EP6XpLkqWbD0YCtelEl95ejadKRMc6WxnxxL5eTbBQrxzCq-Qhmd9HlRdDxJ9rMRkDC1a-ydjXSFSIkaU2iRf_rWyvMf6iA_ef1q4r5V9H8Vixqoo0nZsKJYj1qTpz6Igx0GKICQ7s6-UWrw-PDbsYJj2xwrpfYmvt3_WJIGm7xHo0WKP2DD9tLleotjLpMN-BGmaHjWNizPMSu0Yzvmltf0IY4oKYry_VXKu4sM2ii7VHTI7AkHsQTR8EqzHzY78WUHXCKvLaH6LD4O1lxwWFxs9tbs_UWHqI5Z30KAjkYou6_OSlZvy-aQoSiLFTOLL38AEmK6T8LoE4AQBiAW8lO2kTJAGAaAGLoAHyvSlwAGIBwGQBwKoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbEC2AcAwAgB0ggiCAAQAhgdMgEAOgmf0ICAgIAEgEBIvf3BOljawq_AnMeDA4AKA5gLAcgLAdoLERDdrP_N_AIYACCzhIPjGjANgAwBmAyAzrqIwgSiDAgqBgoErLqxAtoMEAoKEOCI1NznqK2bHBICAQOADQGqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiRh7DAnMeDAxX9o6YEHcaVCTO4E4ME2BMO0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcB&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAiA7t6sBhAiEiwAsaieYtHv9VIa3sJgsOI7ReVGYRnMhQvGITo4dx4iDgFBphkEYDDZFxtqpBoCZm0QAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgAvHhf_hT9zbQ3g9OfV4D6NtqlFEZgP2z6Ipp6_GYENXhbG7Bb7TbJ8Z0Fbm_1UdGA5G4onDyyDwOx740dpjW8LThgB&sig=AOD64_1SFWoQmsADzLePYPuGi6-0CE89WQ&ae=1&ctype=79&nb=35&adurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2F%2F%4046.8043518%2C-92.1657791%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m2!3m1!1s0x52ae4cd4dd27d0f3%3A0x675e4b86b8be8dea!11m3!1m1!1e4!5shttps%3A%252F%252Fgoogleads.g.doubleclick.net%252Fpagead%252Fconversion%252F%253Fai%253DCXgRLuHiYZZXtGv3HmtUPxqummAOu1vikc8fk-Z7pEWQQASD5v8MjYMmGgICUpJQVoAGei9q_AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBI8DT9Aolb3B0euJt70nrB4fDlPUyntHcY6YSQpTjp0UZ1uxQGqIo7bnBpSIIz-gocWhjv2XLqvneMG6W7RmJ5VlbNsKQvbYY5FIABpBVMgKgdRtezRHvAj9w2OR1RDqd3gB2ubQoI-v0PI4NiHyaRAN4KP7YFi1EaBiaZ-IqcDwxfEaZIeSWjPN5SCoDuZRgjavo10EP6XpLkqWbD0YCtelEl95ejadKRMc6WxnxxL5eTbBQrxzCq-Qhmd9HlRdDxJ9rMRkDC1a-ydjXSFSIkaU2iRf_rWyvMf6iA_ef1q4r5V9H8Vixqoo0nZsKJYj1qTpz6Igx0GKICQ7s6-UWrw-PDbsYJj2xwrpfYmvt3_WJIGm7xHo0WKP2DD9tLleotjLpMN-BGmaHjWNizPMSu0Yzvmltf0IY4oKYry_VXKu4sM2ii7VHTI7AkHsQTR8EqzHzY78WUHXCKvLaH7zDam17C4BWzglFrCTjU8xqnWf_ayy-_AZLfbtt5v87TVCMBUD4dtb0dTSf7utuXUfvfD9wASYrpPwugTgBAGIBbyU7aRMkAYBoAYugAfK9KXAAYgHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwDSCCIIABACGB0yAQA6CZ_QgICAgASAQEi9_cE6WNrCr8Ccx4MDsQk7MNAja1FXUYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAZgMgM66iMIEogwIKgYKBKy6sQLaDBAKChDgiNTc56itmxwSAgEDgA0Bqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIkYewwJzHgwMV_aOmBB3GlQkzuBODBNgTDtAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAQ%2526sigh%253DRX1h3U1StRc%2526label%253D_AITNAME_%2526value%253D_AITVALUE_%3Fsource%3Dcad-loc%26dadc%3D612366185031


To check current flight status, click here.

We’ve working to determine the cause of the cancellations.

Click here to download the Northern News Now app or our Northern News Now First Alert weather app.

Copyright 2023 Northern News Now. All rights reserved.

Ooni Pizza Ovens | Sponsored

NerdWallet | Sponsored

Motley Fool | Sponsored

Meet Volt, the world's first indoor and outdoor pizza oven.

Gift Yourself Your Dream Home Makeover Using HELOC Funds

Motley Fool Issues A.I. Buy Alert

War Thunder | Sponsored

RIU | Sponsored

Comrad Socks | Sponsored

War Thunder

HOTEL RIU PALACE PACIFICO
Riviera Nayarit-Vallarta

Want to feel better? All you need are new socks.
Find out what pro athletes, physicians, and executives are using to feel better and perform their best.

CHM Healthcare Solution | Sponsored

Lendio | Sponsored

Splash Foam | Sponsored

Healthcare on your terms
Get the healthcare support you deserve with an option that aligns with your values.

Funds in as Little as 24 Hours Up to 2M in SBA Loans.

Put 1 Scoop Of This Into Your Toilet And Watch What Happens 

KBJR6

KBJR6

Duluth man arrested on child pornography charges

Stabbing in Duluth sends one man to hospital, woman under arrest



https://duluthairport.com/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/page/apps/
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/introducing-ooni-volt
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/introducing-ooni-volt
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/introducing-ooni-volt
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/introducing-ooni-volt
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/introducing-ooni-volt
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/introducing-ooni-volt
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/introducing-ooni-volt
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/introducing-ooni-volt
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://www.nerdwallet.com/m/mortgages/heloc-compare
https://www.nerdwallet.com/m/mortgages/heloc-compare
https://www.nerdwallet.com/m/mortgages/heloc-compare
https://www.nerdwallet.com/m/mortgages/heloc-compare
https://www.nerdwallet.com/m/mortgages/heloc-compare
https://www.nerdwallet.com/m/mortgages/heloc-compare
https://www.nerdwallet.com/m/mortgages/heloc-compare
https://www.nerdwallet.com/m/mortgages/heloc-compare
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://www.fool.com/mms/mark/advert-35-amazons
https://www.fool.com/mms/mark/advert-35-amazons
https://www.fool.com/mms/mark/advert-35-amazons
https://www.fool.com/mms/mark/advert-35-amazons
https://www.fool.com/mms/mark/advert-35-amazons
https://www.fool.com/mms/mark/advert-35-amazons
https://www.fool.com/mms/mark/advert-35-amazons
https://www.fool.com/mms/mark/advert-35-amazons
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%204:
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%204:
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%204:
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%206:
https://lp.lendio.com/sba-loans-spf
https://lp.lendio.com/sba-loans-spf
https://lp.lendio.com/sba-loans-spf
https://lp.lendio.com/sba-loans-spf
https://lp.lendio.com/sba-loans-spf
https://lp.lendio.com/sba-loans-spf
https://lp.lendio.com/sba-loans-spf
https://lp.lendio.com/sba-loans-spf
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%206:
https://api.buysplashcleaner.com/7ee1e209-fc19-466d-a9fe-ee548cd5a3bf
https://api.buysplashcleaner.com/7ee1e209-fc19-466d-a9fe-ee548cd5a3bf
https://api.buysplashcleaner.com/7ee1e209-fc19-466d-a9fe-ee548cd5a3bf
https://api.buysplashcleaner.com/7ee1e209-fc19-466d-a9fe-ee548cd5a3bf
https://api.buysplashcleaner.com/7ee1e209-fc19-466d-a9fe-ee548cd5a3bf
https://api.buysplashcleaner.com/7ee1e209-fc19-466d-a9fe-ee548cd5a3bf
https://api.buysplashcleaner.com/7ee1e209-fc19-466d-a9fe-ee548cd5a3bf
https://api.buysplashcleaner.com/7ee1e209-fc19-466d-a9fe-ee548cd5a3bf
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%206:
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/2023/12/21/duluth-man-arrested-child-pornography-charges/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/2023/12/21/duluth-man-arrested-child-pornography-charges/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/2023/12/21/duluth-man-arrested-child-pornography-charges/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/2023/12/21/duluth-man-arrested-child-pornography-charges/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/2023/12/21/duluth-man-arrested-child-pornography-charges/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/01/03/stabbing-duluth-sends-one-man-hospital-woman-under-arrest/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/01/03/stabbing-duluth-sends-one-man-hospital-woman-under-arrest/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/01/03/stabbing-duluth-sends-one-man-hospital-woman-under-arrest/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/01/03/stabbing-duluth-sends-one-man-hospital-woman-under-arrest/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/01/03/stabbing-duluth-sends-one-man-hospital-woman-under-arrest/?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=organicclicks


Severe Weather:
Special Weather Statement and 4 more alerts

×

Thick fog caused flight cancellations at Duluth
International Airport

By WDIO
Updated: December 23, 2023 - 10:38 PM
Published: December 23, 2023 - 9:32 PM

For the past two days people are struggling at the Duluth International Airport. The thick fog caused flight cancellations where
several planes turned around seeing the troublesome weather.

Barton Schalburg, a Duluth Resident, said the thick fog caused flight cancellations for five planes arriving.

ADVERTISEMENT

“I started this process October 10th. I think it’s been 5 to 7 delays between yesterday and right now,” Schalburg said. “It’s been
a struggle. I feel real bad because there some people here, they got a lot farther distance than I’ve got to go.”

The weather plays an unpredictable role in tracking flight information. Although the Duluth International Airport Authority has
some tips to stay informed.

Natalie Baker, the Director of Communication and Marketing with the Duluth Airport Authority, said arriving early is the ideal
whenever traveling.

Thick fog caused flight cancellations at Duluth International Airport 

Operate efficiently 

Operate efficiently – at scale. Drive revenue – faster. Build a modern resilient busine…
By PagerDuty (Advertisement)

Learn More

×

IV. - E.

https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstWhripI5CMS25uwHkzyJ5M41Qb9T_P0MTDYAHU8BpODtTaBJDqs57QDTv76lMWWI8E3HEkv_UisIrtyeJ9DlRCaNC_XecgX4tzL3iiES-RDeAf1Zp8sf0J5LUZ4Bv5re3K7Zp8jVxJY3if1SjPg6uu0SGAdYsac2CgpjrfPSmD-8mXjFwMD9Rl&sai=AMfl-YQE5gOJOU_qzXdVq5Y6nkEgepVGhOmohghsNCYnp5vG-YKPOg6E8qpaNzzfejee1LYSCjB8dPNCXG18Hi_pHyJ9ks7ziuHHg61Iq80_i2Ngsu4&sig=Cg0ArKJSzIKzwMEtH5pm&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly90YW1wYXguY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3D2c7420bc-8766-461f-b13f-da34419e73a8%26ag%3Dqe2hexu%26sfe%3D17cff796%26sig%3D5RNnFirscAWm6BryOviTSe3-9DgqRB2GtwVILepdAi4.%26crid%3Dcrnb8nsw%26cf%3D6075296%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dwww.wdio.com%26rcats%3Dy29%26mste%3D%26mfld%3D4%26mssi%3D%26mfsi%3D%26sv%3Dthemediagrid%26uhow%3D135%26agsa%3D%26wp%3D%26rgz%3D55803%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3DCU6Y9O%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3D%26did%3D%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D-3.2099999999999795%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3DCg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB4ABAIgBAZABAagBAbABALoBBQjBTBgIwAHllwPQAeWXA5ICEUFkVGhyaXZlX0hlYWRlcl8x2AKIDuACiA74AgGAAwKIAwOQAwGYAwOgAx-4A4TZA8IDFJ5IY0Vs4AIpNfdA85XV9uoEPOot0AMA2gMECEgYBA..%26dur%3DCiMKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMjAiEgjs__________8BEgV0YXBhZApHCidjaGFyZ2UtYWxsT2ZmbGluZUF0dHJpYnV0aW9uTmNzSWZvVmlkZW8iHAip__________8BEg9uY3NzbGltLTNwZC1hdHQKOAoeY2hhcmdlLWFsbEdyYXBlc2hvdEJyYW5kU2FmZXR5IhYI9v__________ARIJZ3JhcGVzaG90CkMKB2VxbjZsM2EQyZMOIjQI4OeDpAESBG5vbmUwAUIkMDhhMGM5Y2ItNGY2MS03N2UxLTAzMmYtYjBjYjEyMWE1MGJlCj8KJWNoYXJnZS1hbGxHcmFwZXNob3REaXNwbGF5UGFnZVF1YWxpdHkiFgje__________8BEglncmFwZXNob3QKRAopY2hhcmdlLWFsbERpc3BsYXlWaWV3YWJpbGl0eUJpZEFkanVzdG1lbnQiFwia__________8BEgpxLWFsbGlhbmNlClAKKWNoYXJnZS1hbGxNb2F0Vmlld2FiaWxpdHlBdHRlbnRpb25NZXRyaWNzIiMIpP__________ARIObW9hdC1yZXBvcnRpbmcqBgjAhD0YDBDJkw4yJDA4YTBjOWNiLTRmNjEtNzdlMS0wMzJmLWIwY2IxMjFhNTBiZTgC%26durs%3Dd0wgOd%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26testid%3Diavc1%2520%26fpa%3D897%26pcm%3D3%26ict%3DUnknown%26said%3Dce8340e7-f9bc-322c-8128-10a4e869d9bd%26auct%3D1%26us_privacy%3D1YNY%26tail%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://tampax.com/en-us/all-products/pearl/
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstWhripI5CMS25uwHkzyJ5M41Qb9T_P0MTDYAHU8BpODtTaBJDqs57QDTv76lMWWI8E3HEkv_UisIrtyeJ9DlRCaNC_XecgX4tzL3iiES-RDeAf1Zp8sf0J5LUZ4Bv5re3K7Zp8jVxJY3if1SjPg6uu0SGAdYsac2CgpjrfPSmD-8mXjFwMD9Rl&sai=AMfl-YQE5gOJOU_qzXdVq5Y6nkEgepVGhOmohghsNCYnp5vG-YKPOg6E8qpaNzzfejee1LYSCjB8dPNCXG18Hi_pHyJ9ks7ziuHHg61Iq80_i2Ngsu4&sig=Cg0ArKJSzIKzwMEtH5pm&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly90YW1wYXguY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3D2c7420bc-8766-461f-b13f-da34419e73a8%26ag%3Dqe2hexu%26sfe%3D17cff796%26sig%3D5RNnFirscAWm6BryOviTSe3-9DgqRB2GtwVILepdAi4.%26crid%3Dcrnb8nsw%26cf%3D6075296%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dwww.wdio.com%26rcats%3Dy29%26mste%3D%26mfld%3D4%26mssi%3D%26mfsi%3D%26sv%3Dthemediagrid%26uhow%3D135%26agsa%3D%26wp%3D%26rgz%3D55803%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3DCU6Y9O%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3D%26did%3D%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D-3.2099999999999795%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3DCg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB4ABAIgBAZABAagBAbABALoBBQjBTBgIwAHllwPQAeWXA5ICEUFkVGhyaXZlX0hlYWRlcl8x2AKIDuACiA74AgGAAwKIAwOQAwGYAwOgAx-4A4TZA8IDFJ5IY0Vs4AIpNfdA85XV9uoEPOot0AMA2gMECEgYBA..%26dur%3DCiMKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMjAiEgjs__________8BEgV0YXBhZApHCidjaGFyZ2UtYWxsT2ZmbGluZUF0dHJpYnV0aW9uTmNzSWZvVmlkZW8iHAip__________8BEg9uY3NzbGltLTNwZC1hdHQKOAoeY2hhcmdlLWFsbEdyYXBlc2hvdEJyYW5kU2FmZXR5IhYI9v__________ARIJZ3JhcGVzaG90CkMKB2VxbjZsM2EQyZMOIjQI4OeDpAESBG5vbmUwAUIkMDhhMGM5Y2ItNGY2MS03N2UxLTAzMmYtYjBjYjEyMWE1MGJlCj8KJWNoYXJnZS1hbGxHcmFwZXNob3REaXNwbGF5UGFnZVF1YWxpdHkiFgje__________8BEglncmFwZXNob3QKRAopY2hhcmdlLWFsbERpc3BsYXlWaWV3YWJpbGl0eUJpZEFkanVzdG1lbnQiFwia__________8BEgpxLWFsbGlhbmNlClAKKWNoYXJnZS1hbGxNb2F0Vmlld2FiaWxpdHlBdHRlbnRpb25NZXRyaWNzIiMIpP__________ARIObW9hdC1yZXBvcnRpbmcqBgjAhD0YDBDJkw4yJDA4YTBjOWNiLTRmNjEtNzdlMS0wMzJmLWIwY2IxMjFhNTBiZTgC%26durs%3Dd0wgOd%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26testid%3Diavc1%2520%26fpa%3D897%26pcm%3D3%26ict%3DUnknown%26said%3Dce8340e7-f9bc-322c-8128-10a4e869d9bd%26auct%3D1%26us_privacy%3D1YNY%26tail%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://tampax.com/en-us/all-products/pearl/
https://www.wdio.com/weather-alert/
https://www.wdio.com/weather-alert/
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://exchange.postrelease.com/trk?ntv_at=3&ntv_ui=8978e3db-9e51-4914-ac64-7cb4ecaf4b41&ntv_a=G9cIAuyFkAipkSA&ntv_fl=6gaUH-40tnhaEu3ItW90_Xa4DIs9iGRghmqbXKKr2mysqhAS8dMfcGCFicvKxsNRKHjzZpgykHK6nygc7W_tiBrDrzJk-WiJzaakfYK8cev0PmJ2QfirE9C7888hLdsJaR3vCTA-MuqvoN_8X_jdMdhxM4aRpcejE2jFdx0fLU30Ijzgq7yyUb5R5VgaAe1fvlBFhZK9N3AIi86-9Q2pK01vOFJaVQT3tyoM_wilkrE1QfKUS8lMBXM6vSFHUMBP5-VJO243vwmQ7dE1F1ERVQTvKfDF53HYYFJV8Zi4gdrqGLp4eNuXoyPlTplX_pgSAqDLwEgB4SIuBIAOC4niaux34HHyDeEQJzyGEje30fNiHRSS6dHI3Fqdz7snBgn6c-lMzY2y6DwjzF2q5dgA1rf8HQ_oCGobeM_V7ceHyCeslTmRwJSb3wm87vU96yOlcmEySB2ycdqyHnrcCQuHRj63YLB-UkSQQTsrjQpj6wvyJS6EbmReS7yKgp0e0EmSfEuvEtmWrrF14Bo0aJiZ4fpwgBbo_oqbcV-n73FFAc3fqXAJCXxWN9mO0oIJaIG_6Km_3klunb8sVanadk4_RYIMKPsM40NYf46c_b4Zdq6raVgdakHorio-f6uCPFWUldRmPR-lkyE-2XHaJEAB5Uu1AaWZKet5ajX0-1ZAwZotydmz0qdPXR7MjHnwEXtLdm7kGsZk6aa2rI9zwdokWydAPq8cbFSfsOzxtB31mo_PexsmNfOZDyi0Mo_G8v3AUSn4M2L_xrOCjwGRntiFcL5omTXQ2HfjxzZ6OvqYuAwiMlrMAfdeXnlsnjgprdWKuvrU_waDHBBB9hxS25mDEADwe2PGpvhP-luZIZhlu351ebz5zwhlm8GKCsGnB34Cbd9EszRKOndossektnqym_y_3Rs6dadQJr0RBFTh70Da4nt2LG-ZTw0a4nkvYClZS9jw-T23ZxtGfo6Ay3BY_hg2HAI9CTgaLWiOkpfzGSokBauiSqzwsNKGyrtKOtwj&ord=-1067479180&ntv_ht=rHeYZQA&ntv_r=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk?imp=c8e091d4-f890-4716-8b16-8003aa233c90&ag=wgfz3i4&sfe=17cff7ab&sig=bewn23d2E4XjoC2W6OMVudSdV4pUlxzY_xvvgBxrNVY.&crid=zd2ji5wx&cf=6072209&fq=0&t=1&td_s=www.wdio.com&rcats=y29&mste=&mfld=4&mssi=&mfsi=&sv=nativo&uhow=135&agsa=&wp=1.5699&rgz=55803&dt=PC&osf=Windows&os=Windows10&br=Chrome&svpid=5707&rlangs=en&mlang=&did=c3f462ed-6d46-40ae-905f-f2206b9a63a0&rcxt=Other&tmpc=-3.2399999999999523&vrtd=&osi=&osv=&daid=&dnr=0&vpb=&c=Cg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB1gCeACAAQCIAQOQAQGwAQC6AQUIogwYBsABop8D0AGinwOSAjQvMTgxOTAxNzYvQWRUaHJpdmVfRm9vdGVyXzEvNWY2YTdjMjg5MjYwOGEwZTg1MDM1NmJh2AKIDuACiA74AgKAAwKIAwOQAwGYAwOgAx-4A4TZA8IDFFlXxSMFA6jZ622Q4OwakEiGMYHz&dur=CicKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMzYiFgjc__________8BEglhZGJyYWluaGgKVwoHYmw3bTh0cBCaAiI6CMWGjW0SDWxkczQ2MTgwYnl0d29CJDhmZmVlODI0LTVjMjgtNGU0NC05MmViLTE1ZWQxYzkyODhjNyINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAoxCgc5MXp1ejM3EJoCIhQIwcO6dRINbGRzNDYxODBieXR3byINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAo7CiJjaGFyZ2UtYWxsSW50ZWdyYWxLZXl3b3JkQmxhY2tsaXN0IhUI1f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKOwodY2hhcmdlLWFsbFRUREN1c3RvbUNvbnRleHR1YWwiGgja__________8BEg10dGRjb250ZXh0dWFsCjYKHWNoYXJnZS1hbGxJbnRlZ3JhbFBhZ2VRdWFsaXR5IhUI9f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKNgodY2hhcmdlLWFsbEludGVncmFsQnJhbmRTYWZldHkiFQj5__________8BEghpbnRlZ3JhbAowCgxjaGFyZ2UtYWxsLTEiIAj___________8BEhN0dGRfZGF0YV9leGNsdXNpb25zEJoCMixOdnJsUlpQRG5rSnkwRVk0ajk0ZkxMcTN6WnZ2dTU2ZjRVdEtocUxlT1hzPTgD&durs=t0Bb1w&crrelr=&npt=2&uidd=JpPfaDFrTGDYh9qU5s-vPCvhHCWYG5TZFFwzJ6Sjmxepr73Q&testid=iavc1%20&fpa=872&pcm=3&ict=Unknown&said=54314674-102d-49d6-924c-76a4297a3324&auct=1&us_privacy=1YNY&tail=1&r=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N1116303.3071121OMDPROGRAMMATICT/B30493879.375507422;dc_trk_aid=566601320;dc_trk_cid=205494672;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1
https://exchange.postrelease.com/trk?ntv_at=3&ntv_ui=8978e3db-9e51-4914-ac64-7cb4ecaf4b41&ntv_a=G9cIAuyFkAipkSA&ntv_fl=6gaUH-40tnhaEu3ItW90_Xa4DIs9iGRghmqbXKKr2mysqhAS8dMfcGCFicvKxsNRKHjzZpgykHK6nygc7W_tiBrDrzJk-WiJzaakfYK8cev0PmJ2QfirE9C7888hLdsJaR3vCTA-MuqvoN_8X_jdMdhxM4aRpcejE2jFdx0fLU30Ijzgq7yyUb5R5VgaAe1fvlBFhZK9N3AIi86-9Q2pK01vOFJaVQT3tyoM_wilkrE1QfKUS8lMBXM6vSFHUMBP5-VJO243vwmQ7dE1F1ERVQTvKfDF53HYYFJV8Zi4gdrqGLp4eNuXoyPlTplX_pgSAqDLwEgB4SIuBIAOC4niaux34HHyDeEQJzyGEje30fNiHRSS6dHI3Fqdz7snBgn6c-lMzY2y6DwjzF2q5dgA1rf8HQ_oCGobeM_V7ceHyCeslTmRwJSb3wm87vU96yOlcmEySB2ycdqyHnrcCQuHRj63YLB-UkSQQTsrjQpj6wvyJS6EbmReS7yKgp0e0EmSfEuvEtmWrrF14Bo0aJiZ4fpwgBbo_oqbcV-n73FFAc3fqXAJCXxWN9mO0oIJaIG_6Km_3klunb8sVanadk4_RYIMKPsM40NYf46c_b4Zdq6raVgdakHorio-f6uCPFWUldRmPR-lkyE-2XHaJEAB5Uu1AaWZKet5ajX0-1ZAwZotydmz0qdPXR7MjHnwEXtLdm7kGsZk6aa2rI9zwdokWydAPq8cbFSfsOzxtB31mo_PexsmNfOZDyi0Mo_G8v3AUSn4M2L_xrOCjwGRntiFcL5omTXQ2HfjxzZ6OvqYuAwiMlrMAfdeXnlsnjgprdWKuvrU_waDHBBB9hxS25mDEADwe2PGpvhP-luZIZhlu351ebz5zwhlm8GKCsGnB34Cbd9EszRKOndossektnqym_y_3Rs6dadQJr0RBFTh70Da4nt2LG-ZTw0a4nkvYClZS9jw-T23ZxtGfo6Ay3BY_hg2HAI9CTgaLWiOkpfzGSokBauiSqzwsNKGyrtKOtwj&ord=-1067479180&ntv_ht=rHeYZQA&ntv_r=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk?imp=c8e091d4-f890-4716-8b16-8003aa233c90&ag=wgfz3i4&sfe=17cff7ab&sig=bewn23d2E4XjoC2W6OMVudSdV4pUlxzY_xvvgBxrNVY.&crid=zd2ji5wx&cf=6072209&fq=0&t=1&td_s=www.wdio.com&rcats=y29&mste=&mfld=4&mssi=&mfsi=&sv=nativo&uhow=135&agsa=&wp=1.5699&rgz=55803&dt=PC&osf=Windows&os=Windows10&br=Chrome&svpid=5707&rlangs=en&mlang=&did=c3f462ed-6d46-40ae-905f-f2206b9a63a0&rcxt=Other&tmpc=-3.2399999999999523&vrtd=&osi=&osv=&daid=&dnr=0&vpb=&c=Cg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB1gCeACAAQCIAQOQAQGwAQC6AQUIogwYBsABop8D0AGinwOSAjQvMTgxOTAxNzYvQWRUaHJpdmVfRm9vdGVyXzEvNWY2YTdjMjg5MjYwOGEwZTg1MDM1NmJh2AKIDuACiA74AgKAAwKIAwOQAwGYAwOgAx-4A4TZA8IDFFlXxSMFA6jZ622Q4OwakEiGMYHz&dur=CicKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMzYiFgjc__________8BEglhZGJyYWluaGgKVwoHYmw3bTh0cBCaAiI6CMWGjW0SDWxkczQ2MTgwYnl0d29CJDhmZmVlODI0LTVjMjgtNGU0NC05MmViLTE1ZWQxYzkyODhjNyINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAoxCgc5MXp1ejM3EJoCIhQIwcO6dRINbGRzNDYxODBieXR3byINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAo7CiJjaGFyZ2UtYWxsSW50ZWdyYWxLZXl3b3JkQmxhY2tsaXN0IhUI1f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKOwodY2hhcmdlLWFsbFRUREN1c3RvbUNvbnRleHR1YWwiGgja__________8BEg10dGRjb250ZXh0dWFsCjYKHWNoYXJnZS1hbGxJbnRlZ3JhbFBhZ2VRdWFsaXR5IhUI9f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKNgodY2hhcmdlLWFsbEludGVncmFsQnJhbmRTYWZldHkiFQj5__________8BEghpbnRlZ3JhbAowCgxjaGFyZ2UtYWxsLTEiIAj___________8BEhN0dGRfZGF0YV9leGNsdXNpb25zEJoCMixOdnJsUlpQRG5rSnkwRVk0ajk0ZkxMcTN6WnZ2dTU2ZjRVdEtocUxlT1hzPTgD&durs=t0Bb1w&crrelr=&npt=2&uidd=JpPfaDFrTGDYh9qU5s-vPCvhHCWYG5TZFFwzJ6Sjmxepr73Q&testid=iavc1%20&fpa=872&pcm=3&ict=Unknown&said=54314674-102d-49d6-924c-76a4297a3324&auct=1&us_privacy=1YNY&tail=1&r=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N1116303.3071121OMDPROGRAMMATICT/B30493879.375507422;dc_trk_aid=566601320;dc_trk_cid=205494672;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1
https://exchange.postrelease.com/trk?ntv_at=3&ntv_ui=8978e3db-9e51-4914-ac64-7cb4ecaf4b41&ntv_a=G9cIAuyFkAipkSA&ntv_fl=6gaUH-40tnhaEu3ItW90_Xa4DIs9iGRghmqbXKKr2mysqhAS8dMfcGCFicvKxsNRKHjzZpgykHK6nygc7W_tiBrDrzJk-WiJzaakfYK8cev0PmJ2QfirE9C7888hLdsJaR3vCTA-MuqvoN_8X_jdMdhxM4aRpcejE2jFdx0fLU30Ijzgq7yyUb5R5VgaAe1fvlBFhZK9N3AIi86-9Q2pK01vOFJaVQT3tyoM_wilkrE1QfKUS8lMBXM6vSFHUMBP5-VJO243vwmQ7dE1F1ERVQTvKfDF53HYYFJV8Zi4gdrqGLp4eNuXoyPlTplX_pgSAqDLwEgB4SIuBIAOC4niaux34HHyDeEQJzyGEje30fNiHRSS6dHI3Fqdz7snBgn6c-lMzY2y6DwjzF2q5dgA1rf8HQ_oCGobeM_V7ceHyCeslTmRwJSb3wm87vU96yOlcmEySB2ycdqyHnrcCQuHRj63YLB-UkSQQTsrjQpj6wvyJS6EbmReS7yKgp0e0EmSfEuvEtmWrrF14Bo0aJiZ4fpwgBbo_oqbcV-n73FFAc3fqXAJCXxWN9mO0oIJaIG_6Km_3klunb8sVanadk4_RYIMKPsM40NYf46c_b4Zdq6raVgdakHorio-f6uCPFWUldRmPR-lkyE-2XHaJEAB5Uu1AaWZKet5ajX0-1ZAwZotydmz0qdPXR7MjHnwEXtLdm7kGsZk6aa2rI9zwdokWydAPq8cbFSfsOzxtB31mo_PexsmNfOZDyi0Mo_G8v3AUSn4M2L_xrOCjwGRntiFcL5omTXQ2HfjxzZ6OvqYuAwiMlrMAfdeXnlsnjgprdWKuvrU_waDHBBB9hxS25mDEADwe2PGpvhP-luZIZhlu351ebz5zwhlm8GKCsGnB34Cbd9EszRKOndossektnqym_y_3Rs6dadQJr0RBFTh70Da4nt2LG-ZTw0a4nkvYClZS9jw-T23ZxtGfo6Ay3BY_hg2HAI9CTgaLWiOkpfzGSokBauiSqzwsNKGyrtKOtwj&ord=-1067479180&ntv_ht=rHeYZQA&ntv_r=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk?imp=c8e091d4-f890-4716-8b16-8003aa233c90&ag=wgfz3i4&sfe=17cff7ab&sig=bewn23d2E4XjoC2W6OMVudSdV4pUlxzY_xvvgBxrNVY.&crid=zd2ji5wx&cf=6072209&fq=0&t=1&td_s=www.wdio.com&rcats=y29&mste=&mfld=4&mssi=&mfsi=&sv=nativo&uhow=135&agsa=&wp=1.5699&rgz=55803&dt=PC&osf=Windows&os=Windows10&br=Chrome&svpid=5707&rlangs=en&mlang=&did=c3f462ed-6d46-40ae-905f-f2206b9a63a0&rcxt=Other&tmpc=-3.2399999999999523&vrtd=&osi=&osv=&daid=&dnr=0&vpb=&c=Cg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB1gCeACAAQCIAQOQAQGwAQC6AQUIogwYBsABop8D0AGinwOSAjQvMTgxOTAxNzYvQWRUaHJpdmVfRm9vdGVyXzEvNWY2YTdjMjg5MjYwOGEwZTg1MDM1NmJh2AKIDuACiA74AgKAAwKIAwOQAwGYAwOgAx-4A4TZA8IDFFlXxSMFA6jZ622Q4OwakEiGMYHz&dur=CicKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMzYiFgjc__________8BEglhZGJyYWluaGgKVwoHYmw3bTh0cBCaAiI6CMWGjW0SDWxkczQ2MTgwYnl0d29CJDhmZmVlODI0LTVjMjgtNGU0NC05MmViLTE1ZWQxYzkyODhjNyINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAoxCgc5MXp1ejM3EJoCIhQIwcO6dRINbGRzNDYxODBieXR3byINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAo7CiJjaGFyZ2UtYWxsSW50ZWdyYWxLZXl3b3JkQmxhY2tsaXN0IhUI1f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKOwodY2hhcmdlLWFsbFRUREN1c3RvbUNvbnRleHR1YWwiGgja__________8BEg10dGRjb250ZXh0dWFsCjYKHWNoYXJnZS1hbGxJbnRlZ3JhbFBhZ2VRdWFsaXR5IhUI9f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKNgodY2hhcmdlLWFsbEludGVncmFsQnJhbmRTYWZldHkiFQj5__________8BEghpbnRlZ3JhbAowCgxjaGFyZ2UtYWxsLTEiIAj___________8BEhN0dGRfZGF0YV9leGNsdXNpb25zEJoCMixOdnJsUlpQRG5rSnkwRVk0ajk0ZkxMcTN6WnZ2dTU2ZjRVdEtocUxlT1hzPTgD&durs=t0Bb1w&crrelr=&npt=2&uidd=JpPfaDFrTGDYh9qU5s-vPCvhHCWYG5TZFFwzJ6Sjmxepr73Q&testid=iavc1%20&fpa=872&pcm=3&ict=Unknown&said=54314674-102d-49d6-924c-76a4297a3324&auct=1&us_privacy=1YNY&tail=1&r=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N1116303.3071121OMDPROGRAMMATICT/B30493879.375507422;dc_trk_aid=566601320;dc_trk_cid=205494672;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1
https://exchange.postrelease.com/trk?ntv_at=3&ntv_ui=8978e3db-9e51-4914-ac64-7cb4ecaf4b41&ntv_a=G9cIAuyFkAipkSA&ntv_fl=6gaUH-40tnhaEu3ItW90_Xa4DIs9iGRghmqbXKKr2mysqhAS8dMfcGCFicvKxsNRKHjzZpgykHK6nygc7W_tiBrDrzJk-WiJzaakfYK8cev0PmJ2QfirE9C7888hLdsJaR3vCTA-MuqvoN_8X_jdMdhxM4aRpcejE2jFdx0fLU30Ijzgq7yyUb5R5VgaAe1fvlBFhZK9N3AIi86-9Q2pK01vOFJaVQT3tyoM_wilkrE1QfKUS8lMBXM6vSFHUMBP5-VJO243vwmQ7dE1F1ERVQTvKfDF53HYYFJV8Zi4gdrqGLp4eNuXoyPlTplX_pgSAqDLwEgB4SIuBIAOC4niaux34HHyDeEQJzyGEje30fNiHRSS6dHI3Fqdz7snBgn6c-lMzY2y6DwjzF2q5dgA1rf8HQ_oCGobeM_V7ceHyCeslTmRwJSb3wm87vU96yOlcmEySB2ycdqyHnrcCQuHRj63YLB-UkSQQTsrjQpj6wvyJS6EbmReS7yKgp0e0EmSfEuvEtmWrrF14Bo0aJiZ4fpwgBbo_oqbcV-n73FFAc3fqXAJCXxWN9mO0oIJaIG_6Km_3klunb8sVanadk4_RYIMKPsM40NYf46c_b4Zdq6raVgdakHorio-f6uCPFWUldRmPR-lkyE-2XHaJEAB5Uu1AaWZKet5ajX0-1ZAwZotydmz0qdPXR7MjHnwEXtLdm7kGsZk6aa2rI9zwdokWydAPq8cbFSfsOzxtB31mo_PexsmNfOZDyi0Mo_G8v3AUSn4M2L_xrOCjwGRntiFcL5omTXQ2HfjxzZ6OvqYuAwiMlrMAfdeXnlsnjgprdWKuvrU_waDHBBB9hxS25mDEADwe2PGpvhP-luZIZhlu351ebz5zwhlm8GKCsGnB34Cbd9EszRKOndossektnqym_y_3Rs6dadQJr0RBFTh70Da4nt2LG-ZTw0a4nkvYClZS9jw-T23ZxtGfo6Ay3BY_hg2HAI9CTgaLWiOkpfzGSokBauiSqzwsNKGyrtKOtwj&ord=-1067479180&ntv_ht=rHeYZQA&ntv_r=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk?imp=c8e091d4-f890-4716-8b16-8003aa233c90&ag=wgfz3i4&sfe=17cff7ab&sig=bewn23d2E4XjoC2W6OMVudSdV4pUlxzY_xvvgBxrNVY.&crid=zd2ji5wx&cf=6072209&fq=0&t=1&td_s=www.wdio.com&rcats=y29&mste=&mfld=4&mssi=&mfsi=&sv=nativo&uhow=135&agsa=&wp=1.5699&rgz=55803&dt=PC&osf=Windows&os=Windows10&br=Chrome&svpid=5707&rlangs=en&mlang=&did=c3f462ed-6d46-40ae-905f-f2206b9a63a0&rcxt=Other&tmpc=-3.2399999999999523&vrtd=&osi=&osv=&daid=&dnr=0&vpb=&c=Cg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB1gCeACAAQCIAQOQAQGwAQC6AQUIogwYBsABop8D0AGinwOSAjQvMTgxOTAxNzYvQWRUaHJpdmVfRm9vdGVyXzEvNWY2YTdjMjg5MjYwOGEwZTg1MDM1NmJh2AKIDuACiA74AgKAAwKIAwOQAwGYAwOgAx-4A4TZA8IDFFlXxSMFA6jZ622Q4OwakEiGMYHz&dur=CicKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMzYiFgjc__________8BEglhZGJyYWluaGgKVwoHYmw3bTh0cBCaAiI6CMWGjW0SDWxkczQ2MTgwYnl0d29CJDhmZmVlODI0LTVjMjgtNGU0NC05MmViLTE1ZWQxYzkyODhjNyINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAoxCgc5MXp1ejM3EJoCIhQIwcO6dRINbGRzNDYxODBieXR3byINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAo7CiJjaGFyZ2UtYWxsSW50ZWdyYWxLZXl3b3JkQmxhY2tsaXN0IhUI1f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKOwodY2hhcmdlLWFsbFRUREN1c3RvbUNvbnRleHR1YWwiGgja__________8BEg10dGRjb250ZXh0dWFsCjYKHWNoYXJnZS1hbGxJbnRlZ3JhbFBhZ2VRdWFsaXR5IhUI9f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKNgodY2hhcmdlLWFsbEludGVncmFsQnJhbmRTYWZldHkiFQj5__________8BEghpbnRlZ3JhbAowCgxjaGFyZ2UtYWxsLTEiIAj___________8BEhN0dGRfZGF0YV9leGNsdXNpb25zEJoCMixOdnJsUlpQRG5rSnkwRVk0ajk0ZkxMcTN6WnZ2dTU2ZjRVdEtocUxlT1hzPTgD&durs=t0Bb1w&crrelr=&npt=2&uidd=JpPfaDFrTGDYh9qU5s-vPCvhHCWYG5TZFFwzJ6Sjmxepr73Q&testid=iavc1%20&fpa=872&pcm=3&ict=Unknown&said=54314674-102d-49d6-924c-76a4297a3324&auct=1&us_privacy=1YNY&tail=1&r=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N1116303.3071121OMDPROGRAMMATICT/B30493879.375507422;dc_trk_aid=566601320;dc_trk_cid=205494672;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1
https://exchange.postrelease.com/trk?ntv_at=3&ntv_ui=8978e3db-9e51-4914-ac64-7cb4ecaf4b41&ntv_a=G9cIAuyFkAipkSA&ntv_fl=6gaUH-40tnhaEu3ItW90_Xa4DIs9iGRghmqbXKKr2mysqhAS8dMfcGCFicvKxsNRKHjzZpgykHK6nygc7W_tiBrDrzJk-WiJzaakfYK8cev0PmJ2QfirE9C7888hLdsJaR3vCTA-MuqvoN_8X_jdMdhxM4aRpcejE2jFdx0fLU30Ijzgq7yyUb5R5VgaAe1fvlBFhZK9N3AIi86-9Q2pK01vOFJaVQT3tyoM_wilkrE1QfKUS8lMBXM6vSFHUMBP5-VJO243vwmQ7dE1F1ERVQTvKfDF53HYYFJV8Zi4gdrqGLp4eNuXoyPlTplX_pgSAqDLwEgB4SIuBIAOC4niaux34HHyDeEQJzyGEje30fNiHRSS6dHI3Fqdz7snBgn6c-lMzY2y6DwjzF2q5dgA1rf8HQ_oCGobeM_V7ceHyCeslTmRwJSb3wm87vU96yOlcmEySB2ycdqyHnrcCQuHRj63YLB-UkSQQTsrjQpj6wvyJS6EbmReS7yKgp0e0EmSfEuvEtmWrrF14Bo0aJiZ4fpwgBbo_oqbcV-n73FFAc3fqXAJCXxWN9mO0oIJaIG_6Km_3klunb8sVanadk4_RYIMKPsM40NYf46c_b4Zdq6raVgdakHorio-f6uCPFWUldRmPR-lkyE-2XHaJEAB5Uu1AaWZKet5ajX0-1ZAwZotydmz0qdPXR7MjHnwEXtLdm7kGsZk6aa2rI9zwdokWydAPq8cbFSfsOzxtB31mo_PexsmNfOZDyi0Mo_G8v3AUSn4M2L_xrOCjwGRntiFcL5omTXQ2HfjxzZ6OvqYuAwiMlrMAfdeXnlsnjgprdWKuvrU_waDHBBB9hxS25mDEADwe2PGpvhP-luZIZhlu351ebz5zwhlm8GKCsGnB34Cbd9EszRKOndossektnqym_y_3Rs6dadQJr0RBFTh70Da4nt2LG-ZTw0a4nkvYClZS9jw-T23ZxtGfo6Ay3BY_hg2HAI9CTgaLWiOkpfzGSokBauiSqzwsNKGyrtKOtwj&ord=-1067479180&ntv_ht=rHeYZQA&ntv_r=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk?imp=c8e091d4-f890-4716-8b16-8003aa233c90&ag=wgfz3i4&sfe=17cff7ab&sig=bewn23d2E4XjoC2W6OMVudSdV4pUlxzY_xvvgBxrNVY.&crid=zd2ji5wx&cf=6072209&fq=0&t=1&td_s=www.wdio.com&rcats=y29&mste=&mfld=4&mssi=&mfsi=&sv=nativo&uhow=135&agsa=&wp=1.5699&rgz=55803&dt=PC&osf=Windows&os=Windows10&br=Chrome&svpid=5707&rlangs=en&mlang=&did=c3f462ed-6d46-40ae-905f-f2206b9a63a0&rcxt=Other&tmpc=-3.2399999999999523&vrtd=&osi=&osv=&daid=&dnr=0&vpb=&c=Cg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB1gCeACAAQCIAQOQAQGwAQC6AQUIogwYBsABop8D0AGinwOSAjQvMTgxOTAxNzYvQWRUaHJpdmVfRm9vdGVyXzEvNWY2YTdjMjg5MjYwOGEwZTg1MDM1NmJh2AKIDuACiA74AgKAAwKIAwOQAwGYAwOgAx-4A4TZA8IDFFlXxSMFA6jZ622Q4OwakEiGMYHz&dur=CicKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMzYiFgjc__________8BEglhZGJyYWluaGgKVwoHYmw3bTh0cBCaAiI6CMWGjW0SDWxkczQ2MTgwYnl0d29CJDhmZmVlODI0LTVjMjgtNGU0NC05MmViLTE1ZWQxYzkyODhjNyINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAoxCgc5MXp1ejM3EJoCIhQIwcO6dRINbGRzNDYxODBieXR3byINCNDJnKcBEgV0dGRBUAo7CiJjaGFyZ2UtYWxsSW50ZWdyYWxLZXl3b3JkQmxhY2tsaXN0IhUI1f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKOwodY2hhcmdlLWFsbFRUREN1c3RvbUNvbnRleHR1YWwiGgja__________8BEg10dGRjb250ZXh0dWFsCjYKHWNoYXJnZS1hbGxJbnRlZ3JhbFBhZ2VRdWFsaXR5IhUI9f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKNgodY2hhcmdlLWFsbEludGVncmFsQnJhbmRTYWZldHkiFQj5__________8BEghpbnRlZ3JhbAowCgxjaGFyZ2UtYWxsLTEiIAj___________8BEhN0dGRfZGF0YV9leGNsdXNpb25zEJoCMixOdnJsUlpQRG5rSnkwRVk0ajk0ZkxMcTN6WnZ2dTU2ZjRVdEtocUxlT1hzPTgD&durs=t0Bb1w&crrelr=&npt=2&uidd=JpPfaDFrTGDYh9qU5s-vPCvhHCWYG5TZFFwzJ6Sjmxepr73Q&testid=iavc1%20&fpa=872&pcm=3&ict=Unknown&said=54314674-102d-49d6-924c-76a4297a3324&auct=1&us_privacy=1YNY&tail=1&r=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N1116303.3071121OMDPROGRAMMATICT/B30493879.375507422;dc_trk_aid=566601320;dc_trk_cid=205494672;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1


“A piece of advice I would give travelers would be to check with your airline before arriving to the airport,” Baker said. “be sure
to arrive early just in case anything may arise.”

For more information on flight arrivals you can read more here. Also for more information on flight departures you can read
more here. Also for other stories with Holiday travel you can read more here.

For Related Stories:  Duluth    Duluth International Airport    Fog    Holiday Travel

RECOMMENDED FOR YOU

Essentia Health and Marshfield Clinic Health System will not move
forward with integration

Justin Liles: The snow is finally coming!

Ukraine unleashes more drones and missiles at Russian areas as part of
its new year strategy

Nikki Haley draws more attacks from Republican rivals after a
televised town hall in Iowa

AROUND THE WEB Sponsored

Dentist: Add This to Your
Toothpaste to Help Regrow Your
Gums in a Few Days
Health Today

Blood Sugar is Not from Sweets!
Meet the Main Enemy of High Blood
Sugar
Health Review

Americans Are Using This $49
Device to Heat Up Homes Almost
for Free
Alpha Heater

×

https://duluthairport.com/find-your-flight/arrivals/
https://duluthairport.com/find-your-flight/departures/
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/justin-liles-thick-fog-tonight-record-temps-and-rain/
https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.wdio.com/#x
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fthick-fogs-causes-flight-cancellations-at-duluth-international-airport%2F&title=Thick%20fog%20caused%20flight%20cancellations%20at%20Duluth%20International%20Airport
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth-international-airport/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/fog/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/holiday-travel/
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fessentia-health-and-marshfield-clinic-health-system-will-not-move-forward-with-integration%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A0&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=0&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366798&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fessentia-health-and-marshfield-clinic-health-system-will-not-move-forward-with-integration%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A0&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=0&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366798&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fessentia-health-and-marshfield-clinic-health-system-will-not-move-forward-with-integration%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A0&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=0&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366798&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fessentia-health-and-marshfield-clinic-health-system-will-not-move-forward-with-integration%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A0&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=0&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366798&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fessentia-health-and-marshfield-clinic-health-system-will-not-move-forward-with-integration%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A0&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=0&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366798&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Fweather-news%2Fjustin-liles-the-snow-is-finally-coming%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A1&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=1&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366463&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Fweather-news%2Fjustin-liles-the-snow-is-finally-coming%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A1&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=1&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366463&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Fweather-news%2Fjustin-liles-the-snow-is-finally-coming%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A1&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=1&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366463&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Fweather-news%2Fjustin-liles-the-snow-is-finally-coming%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A1&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=1&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366463&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fukraine-unleashes-more-drones-and-missiles-at-russian-areas-as-part-of-its-new-year-strategy%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A2&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=2&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366698&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fukraine-unleashes-more-drones-and-missiles-at-russian-areas-as-part-of-its-new-year-strategy%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A2&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=2&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366698&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fukraine-unleashes-more-drones-and-missiles-at-russian-areas-as-part-of-its-new-year-strategy%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A2&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=2&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366698&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fukraine-unleashes-more-drones-and-missiles-at-russian-areas-as-part-of-its-new-year-strategy%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A2&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=2&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366698&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fukraine-unleashes-more-drones-and-missiles-at-russian-areas-as-part-of-its-new-year-strategy%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A2&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=2&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366698&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fnikki-haley-draws-more-attacks-from-republican-rivals-after-a-televised-town-hall-in-iowa%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A3&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=3&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366561&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fnikki-haley-draws-more-attacks-from-republican-rivals-after-a-televised-town-hall-in-iowa%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A3&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=3&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366561&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fnikki-haley-draws-more-attacks-from-republican-rivals-after-a-televised-town-hall-in-iowa%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A3&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=3&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366561&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fnikki-haley-draws-more-attacks-from-republican-rivals-after-a-televised-town-hall-in-iowa%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A3&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=3&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366561&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/LG9uAwzYiFD8ih/bAS8dOqvBmqEple9Ah+N7eFWyiKuJ6XfJbxIW2mFkx3OdfW7onN2gJxiyNjZZfBOWhC/l4g==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Fworld-national%2Fnikki-haley-draws-more-attacks-from-republican-rivals-after-a-televised-town-hall-in-iowa%2F&rsid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62&rid=56fa0954-c742-4e96-a153-b25e5c939b62%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A3&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=3&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-366561&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=473469&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/-YJ0lfYKY-8E5WmOaHitBQcNaQTYybeJqIzyvQLFVqCKmqq9u_0PXErjRRbLF-wwd4b4Ugw7j_5W_508YehNcP1VlGjQVPieIr3EDFMo_I4CJTnSzADnUeVDYTTwecx1WRFG8TWP1iRBSZvPgFQhi3yqnFIMU5q9HTBBf2Z9hHxRRs3hTbw63KtCsTIpw66thAcp0hlIMFo60s7iWQIRBSDcKpHas7Q2QX6pC2GMBIeCrPlFpmjGzgEwRG4rZgn9UFBQAxSFg-uLxPwEC5NODSRNntYuzsRXNDg432dkyGvcoonu5L2-oSQgsJcHDu_t5lhTscXCdbxEN4g61EHcQhnZPAur612ydI3YuQSKIUnB6fWn6wQtNaMqWdL0a_tASmfTgRl8YSJwMe0vtRJMlC2ZDkEIgqrpiqO5UNYzqm4E1hCa8r0kYmGbdff7h67y4lfR_editcAw6V98CBAc95wdj_W4wn0QXW_KLwU1evNS_uyBbwxw0G0w_Q?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/brzhSiEq9WDLyUXlB9Ulq8bNm7uMkO0k5ndksFPwYoEUuT3wtpVva_0oohqRmgBQY0n-Hk0BXEMCJ7HX0vc47pd2zSNrMZDAUa57Pr3MHMS9oJC6BcE3CVw4VytUXQV1Z7vrU-p73HSonuyZC_u0qofZIq6gJ9YeBHoIg6Fhx4ae2qDzj6ROmJNSh_1vydLu6LCMOnICyibQNslLCPFg2v8M9bQXnq1rTufkOE3SaQnXh1pu8di10IjQUq44foP5OKo5E0ShpqVLSIqxyofWtEUzLnTJprAVr4XAATgMjq1vQ_7h45Za7el179_KHN6A8kA_qEUzr2t2x_V5RfuQjZ1FFTLDo7Bww6zl720RU2P8LUihyphcKYfGNQuwjBIpwHuGI-tmlaYaJqVB6xJBj-qI9xQd93ekYFhQdH7T10Hr6ImU2KL4FYTaw8wNbvgX7XyNQyrEcrKxq_sSz8CNppxDA-HBgOzhNDS4Am5Hz8pGsEd9_MXJ6_yYlZI?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/YoIQvvPC8_UkluZma-m0F4bn4eTIvM-qzVrDdkh2-zs1sZ5BLhRLOo-80d6bMa-yfdk3jyBLrBFi7Ic8MVpIMx2z1MMZURQk_ZIbQ5qkBCnYl0vwUCtZzD6uO4CZrjWQvt-sLo9vtj3YQheJWywn8Kox8u9aGI9ORTo2S7pIoKa9q-J5SCOyVYMEBOCdMZS4XVXMvOt8WORAWydQIltUTTX8g57fixsgPXnEwys15lnsAw72iLdNDQfPQs8oPsl8bZoaoVI3ANbeSlMAHUFwcaxz2x_405p9vy1trWY3LCwtcnA3qLSZhKJAs69_Ev0wKolGgT2l5RDwaEaDJgF-f_r40uYzlcgfV9eNdChTWFt3gPyiJDsDJzztcZz5bE1fRyzPtUejWIIzJOPam6mqxmSr_4-FbC6cE5aACINW_oiDnapZVcU3HVFDtb-dxA6FPzK4CJ70NeiAr-JNDFAa_VhD-AgGpNvZlxubUbTWQsmPeDWUyBqWF4msnw?p=GgFDMJfv4awGOiQxMzU4ZDRkYS1kNThiLTRkZGItOWU1Yi01MGVmYjgyMmFlNmVCJDJmMGQzMTU2LTgzMTQtNDEwZS04ODZkLTNhYjE5MjQ2OWNlMUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U


1

Jenny Delnay

From: Don Monaco <donm@monacoairduluth.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 31, 2023 4:11 PM
To: Tom Werner; makik
Cc: Bill King (skykingpilot@gmail.com); Dave Gaddie (dgaddie@bell.bank); ehansen; Greg Fox 

(gregandsheilafox@hotmail.com); Michael A. Magni; Pat Mullen (runtrailfree@gmail.com); Richard 
Stewart (RStewart@uwsuper.edu); 'Steve Overom (soverom@overomlaw.com)'; DAA

Subject: December, 2023 Monaco Air Foundation Report

Tom and Kim, 
  
Please share this final report with the Duluth Airport Authority Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting. 
  
Summary of December 2023 Activities 
 
As I reported at the December Board meeting, the Monaco Air Foundation funds, obligations, and charter are merging 
into a Monaco Air designated fund managed by the Duluth Area Chamber Foundation effective December 31, 2023.  The 
Chamber Foundation will use this designated fund to continue supporting the Duluth Airport Authority and the local 
aviation community in the same manner the Monaco Air Foundation has been providing. 
 
The Monaco Air Foundation Board thanks you for the opportunity to be of service. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
Don Monaco  
President  
Monaco Air Foundation, Inc.  
4535 Airport Approach Road  
Duluth, MN  55811  
Phone:  218-727-2911  
Mobile:  630-728-5571  
Fax:  218-336-0001  
donm@monacoairduluth.com  
www.monacoairduluth.com 

IV. - F.



 

 

January 5, 2024 
 
The Honorable Pete Buttigieg 
Secretary, US Department of Transportation 
1200 New Jersey Ave SE 
Washington, DC 20590 
 
Dear Secretary Buttigieg, 
 
I am writing to support the RAISE Grant funding application for the Rice Lake Rd (CSAH 4) Corridor 
Project located in the cities of Duluth and Rice Lake, Minnesota. This is a cooperative project between St. 
Louis County and the City of Rice Lake to leverage transportation improvements for the development of 
jobs and residential opportunities. 
 
This project will improve Rice Lake Rd, which is a County State Aid Highway, as well as other intersecting 
county roads along the project corridor. These roadway improvements include construction of 
roundabouts and implementation of robust access management strategies. Additional improvements 
include construction of a new city street and paved walking and biking trails. Because of the multi-modal 
emphasis of this project, any new development and the associated jobs would become more accessible 
to residents.  
 
The Duluth International Airport depends on the investment and success of development on the Duluth 
Airport campus. The Duluth International Airport is currently working to encourage private investment for 
new development on the north side of the airfield. This is a cooperative effort with the cities of Duluth and 
Rice Lake and St. Louis County because of the need for utilities and roadway improvements. The City of 
Rice Lake is championing the funding and installation of key utilities to access the north side of the 
airfield. St. Louis County’s efforts to deliver the Rice Lake Rd (CSAH 4) Corridor Project also fulfills a 
critical need to create a robust multi-modal transportation system that increases traffic capacity while also 
supporting investments in development that results in jobs and housing. This proposed project will help 
position the Duluth International Airport as a location of choice for development which will support the 
long-term success of the airport and the Twin Ports metropolitan area.  
 
This project will be a once in a lifetime opportunity to develop a new community that supports jobs, new 
places of residence and a good quality of life, all in one place. I am committed to supporting St. Louis 
County as they develop this project which will improve the mobility and safety of transportation in Rice 
Lake and surrounding communities.  
 
Thank you for your interest and support to improve Minnesota’s transportation system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Tom Werner, A.A.E. 
Executive Director 
Duluth Airport Authority 
Duluth International Airport 

IV. - G.



   

January 8, 2024 
 
The Honorable Maria Cantwell    The Honorable Ted Cruz 
Chair       Ranking Member 
Senate Committee on Commerce,                Senate Committee on Commerce, 
Science, and Transportation                 Science, and Transportation 
U.S. Senate      U.S. Senate 
Washington, DC 20510     Washington, DC 20510 
 
 
Dear Chair Cantwell and Ranking Member Cruz: 
 
We applaud the Committee’s efforts to reach an agreement on legislative language that would provide 
explicit direction to the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to modernize and improve pilot training 
when it enhances aviation safety. As you continue to prepare to markup the FAA reauthorization 
legislation, we strongly urge you to raise the FAA’s mandatory retirement age for commercial airline pilots 
from 65 to 67. Thousands of highly skilled and experienced pilots exited the industry during the pandemic, 
primarily at the largest airlines, exacerbating an existing pilot shortage. These airlines replenished their 
pilot workforce by hiring pilots in unprecedented numbers from smaller air carriers that provide air service 
to small-and medium-sized airports. Without a sufficient supply of pilots, service to these airports has 
collapsed across the country despite robust passenger demand. Raising the retirement age is the only 
near-term solution that will help restore air service and provide time for longer-term workforce solutions 
to take effect. 
 
Congress increased the retirement age from 60 to 65 in 2007, with no negative impact on aviation safety. 
Existing regulations require two pilots on the flight deck, and no other profession is assessed as extensively 
or frequently as pilots who must undergo mandatory medical examinations every six months and with an 
EKG every 12 months. All pilots have their skills regularly evaluated in flight simulators to ensure 
proficiency, utilizing historic data to present almost every kind of dangerous scenario a pilot could face. 
Additionally, Part 135 operators are not subject to a retirement age, and pilots over the age of 65 are 
currently providing safe, scheduled, passenger service safely through the Essential Air Service Program. 
 
Absent immediate policy action by Congress, the shortfall of pilots could reach over 38,000 by 2030, 
including 15,000 mandatory retirements over the next five years alone.1  According to the U.S. 
Government Accountability Office (GAO), 61 percent of qualified pilots must retire within the next two 
decades, and over this same period 4,300 ATP holders will reach the mandatory retirement age each year 
on average.2  If these pilots are allowed to continue to fly, it will slow down the domino effect of attrition, 
equipment changes, and retraining that start with the retirement of a senior pilot, which ultimately 
culminates in the hiring of a pilot from a smaller air carrier.  By moderating this attrition, smaller air 
carriers will be able to stabilize their workforce. This in turn will help create the environment where lost 
air service can return.  
 
Despite increased FAA pilot certifications in 2022, there are not enough pilots qualified for hire. Though 
9,491 new pilots qualified in 2022—the highest number on record—it fell far short of the 13,128 hired by 
just one subset of large air carriers last year.3 This scenario is repeating itself for 2023; through November 

 
1 https://wefly4you.com, Pilot Scarcity - 2022, What Did Not Happen, May 2023, Slides 10 and 15. 
2 GAO-23-105571, Avia�on Workforce: Current and Future Availability of Airline Pilots and Aircra� Mechanics Published: May 17, 2023.  
3 https://fapa.aero/hiringhistoryarchive.asp?year=2022. 

IV. - H.

https://fapa.aero/hiringhistoryarchive.asp?year=2022


  
   

1, 9,300 new pilots have qualified for an ATP, yet this same subset of carriers have already hired 11,052 
pilots.4 This hiring doesn’t account for hiring by business aviation, which also hires thousands of pilots 
with an ATP each year. Into the future, hiring will continue to be robust because of the coming tsunami of 
pilot retirements. Currently more than 400 regional aircraft are parked, and aircraft remaining in service 
are being operated between 20-40% less than their usual operation.5  Today, 310 airports in the 
contiguous United States, or 72 percent, have lost on average 26 percent of their flights.6  Fourteen 
airports have lost all their service.  From a state-by-state air service perspective, 39 of 50 states have less 
air service today than they did pre-pandemic.  Additionally, comparing October 2019 departures to 
October 2023 schedules, large carriers have exited 131 markets, with 77 of those exits representing a loss 
of regional lift.7   
 
The shortage of pilots is an immediate crisis that will continue to force major and regional airlines to 
significantly reduce capacity and growth for the remainder of the decade and beyond.8  Consumers will 
ultimately pay the price in the form of higher airfares and reduced service options, including more 
frequent flight delays and cancellations. In addition, the loss of air service has many other adverse 
economic consequences, including stifling workforce development for businesses, increasing costs for 
manufacturers, reducing trade and tourism opportunities, and shrinking local revenues from taxes. 
Further, reduced air service threatens important funding streams for airports, such as AIP entitlement 
funding which are apportioned based on enplanements. The shortage also negatively impacts timely 
delivery of air cargo to rural areas and supply chain resiliency. 

Lastly, nine countries currently have retirement ages above 65, and the International Civil Aviation 
Organization is in the process of reviewing best practices used by these countries as it considers an update 
to its own age standards.9 In the event the U.S. raises the retirement age, some pilots who wish to 
continue flying will have to transition to domestic routes where they will likely return to aircraft they have 
already flown. While this requires retraining, it is significantly less burdensome, complex, and time-
consuming than what is required to train new pilots when a senior pilot retires.  
 
Raising the retirement is a safe, practical solution for restoring air service and will also keep experience 
and expertise on the flight deck.  We are counting on Congress to take the lead to address this vital issue, 
and we stand ready to assist you in your efforts. Thank you in advance for your consideration of our 
request.  
 

Sincerely, 

Abraham Lincoln Capital Airport    Alamosa County Chamber of Commerce 

 
4 htps://www.fapa.aero/pilot-hiring-history 
5  https://www.flightglobal.com/strategy/pilot-shortage-very-real-for-us-regional-carriers-struggling-to-keep-aircraft-
flying/155254.article?adredir=1 
6 OAG published schedules October 2019 vs. October 2023. 
7 OAG published schedules October 2019 vs. October 2023. 
8 Supra note 1 at Slide 13. 
9 9 countries include Australia, Austria, Brazil, Canada, Costa Rica, New Zealand, Russia, Senegal, Ukraine 
 



  
   

 

    

Alaska Air Carriers Association    Arnold Palmer Regional Airport 

 

 

      

Baton Rouge Metropolitan Airport   Boise Metro Chamber 

 

     

Canyonlands Regional Airport    Casper Natrona County International Airport 

 

     

Cedar Rapids Metro Economic Alliance   Central Wisconsin Airport 

 

    

Central Wyoming Regional Airport   Chippewa Valley Regional Airport 



  
   

 

 

      

Dayton Area Chamber of Commerce   Dayton International Airport 

 

 

 

Dubuque Regional Airport    Duluth Airport Authority 

 

 

     

Duluth Area Chamber of Commerce   Eastern Iowa Airport 

 

 

 

     

Elmira Corning Regional Airport    England Airpark 

 

      

Fort Dodge Regional Airport    Golden Triangle Regional Airport 

 

 

VII. - A. VII. - A.



  
   

      

Greater Iowa City, Inc.     Greater Rochester Chamber of Commerce 

 

      

Greater Springfield Chamber of Commerce  Hilton Head Island Airport 

      

International Air Transport Association   Iowa Public Airport Association 

 

     

John Murtha Johnstown-Cambria Airport  Kalamazoo/Battle Creek International Airport 

 

 

      

Keweenaw Economic Development Alliance  La Crosse Regional Airport 

 



  
   

      

Lake Charles Regional Airport    Longview Chamber of Commerce 

 

 

      

Mason City Municipal Airport    MHIRJ 

 

 

    

Monroe Regional Airport    Montana EAS Task Force 

 

 

    

National Air Carrier Association    Nevada Aviation Association 

 

 

 



  
   

    

New York Aviation Management Association  North Central West Virginia Airport 

 

 

      

Northeast Wyoming Regional Airport   OKC Airports 

 

 

      

Pueblo Memorial Airport    Raise the Pilot Age 

 

      

Range Regional Airport     Regional Air Cargo Association 

 

     

Regional Airline Association    Rock Springs Chamber of Commerce 

 



  
   

      

Salisbury Regional Airport    Santa Maria Valley Chamber 

 

      

Sheridan Pilots 307     Sidney Richland Regional Airport Authority 

 

 

   

Sioux Gateway Airport     Siouxland Chamber of Commerce 

 

 

     

Southwest Wyoming Regional Airport   St. George Regional Airport 

 

      

UT Airport Operators Association   Valdosta-Lowndes Airport Authority 



  
   

 

     

Visit Boise      Washington County Chamber of Commerce 

 

     

Williamsport Regional Airport    Williamsport/Lycoming Chamber of Commerce 

 

 

     

Wyoming State Chamber of Commerce   Yellowstone Regional Airport 

 
 
 
CC: 
Members of the Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation 
 



1/10/24, 8:26 AM Airlines Signal Change in Post-Pandemic Travel Patterns - Blue Sky PIT News Site

https://blueskypit.com/2024/01/airlines-signal-change-in-travel-patterns-post-pandemic/ 1/3

While aviation surged in 2023, air travel is no longer following historical patterns,

airline and industry o�cials say.

Citing work-life changes created by the COVID-19 pandemic, including hybrid and

work-from-home practices, U.S. carriers are adjusting methods used to forecast

future passenger demand throughout their networks.

“We’re getting better at it, but demand trends are still a little bit di�erent today than

they were back in 2019,” American Airlines Chief Financial O�cer Devon May told

Reuters in July.

Delta Air Lines reported strong demand for international travel, with a longer season

for peak travel to Europe, which typically lasts through the summer months. In its

latest quarterly earnings report in October, Delta said its transatlantic enplanements

are up double digits from a year ago.

“It’s really a reshaping of the demand patterns that we saw last year,” said Delta

President Glen Hauenstein during the airline’s third quarter earnings call.

To capitalize on this trend, Delta announced in September an expanded transatlantic

schedule for 2024, which includes returning to Shannon, Ireland, for the �rst time

since 2019; extending seasonal destinations; and increasing �ights on popular routes

such as Atlanta-Paris, Boston-Athens and New York-Barcelona.

BY EVAN DOUGHERTY Published January 8, 2024

 Read Time: 2 mins

Airlines Signal Change in Post-Pandemic Travel
Patterns
Altered PIT tra�c �ows mirror the national outlook for
networks

IV. - I.

https://www.reuters.com/business/aerospace-defense/shifting-trends-travel-demand-bedevil-us-airlines-2023-07-21/
https://aviationsourcenews.com/airline/international-travel-demand-increases-for-delta-air-lines/
https://aviationsourcenews.com/airline/international-travel-demand-increases-for-delta-air-lines/


1/10/24, 8:26 AM Airlines Signal Change in Post-Pandemic Travel Patterns - Blue Sky PIT News Site

https://blueskypit.com/2024/01/airlines-signal-change-in-travel-patterns-post-pandemic/ 2/3

United Airlines shared a similar outlook for travel to Europe.

“I’d say right now, particularly today, for example, we continue to see strength across

the Atlantic,” Andrew Nocella, United’s executive vice president and chief commercial

o�cer, said in October. “We particularly see it to southern Europe.”

Domestically, Southwest Airlines indicates a growing variation in demand among the

days of the week—a trend the airline says will continue in 2024.

“From a Monday, which is strong, to a Tuesday/Wednesday which tends to be more of

a trough, historically you would have a 1 or 2 percent drop from a Monday in terms of

trips. First quarter of next year, it’s an 8 or 9 percent drop because the demand is so

di�erent,” said Southwest Airlines CEO Bob Jordan at The Wings Club Luncheon on

Dec. 14.

Jordan’s comments align closely with how o�cials see demand evolving at Pittsburgh

International Airport.

Throughput data from the Transportation Security Administration shows that, in 2023,

PIT’s peak days got busier while Tuesdays and Wednesdays got even slower compared

to pre-pandemic �gures.

Sundays saw the largest increase with 11 percent more daily travelers passing through

the security checkpoint at PIT last year compared to the daily average. Mondays,

Fridays and Saturdays also saw increases in total passengers in 2023. O�-peak days of

Tuesdays and Wednesdays saw fewer passengers pass through the security

checkpoints versus pre-pandemic �gures.

Studies indicate that remote work has enabled travelers to extend their trips—leaving

earlier and returning home later—to spend additional time with friends and family.

According to a New York Times report, nearly 70 percent of individuals able to work

remotely still choose to do so either all or some days of the week.

On Nov. 17, the Friday before Thanksgiving, TSA screened nearly 2.7 million

passengers at airports nationwide, up from 2 million during the same period in 2019.

https://seekingalpha.com/article/4641610-united-airlines-holdings-inc-ual-q3-2023-earnings-call-transcript
https://wingsclub.org/videos/bob-jordan-the-december-14-luncheon-2023/
https://wingsclub.org/videos/bob-jordan-the-december-14-luncheon-2023/
https://www.nytimes.com/2023/11/12/business/women-work-remote-flexible-careers.html?utm_source=newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=newsletter_axiosam&stream=top#_ga=2.10244725.1594377373.1704482982-2003025498.1698808039


1/10/24, 8:26 AM Airlines Signal Change in Post-Pandemic Travel Patterns - Blue Sky PIT News Site

https://blueskypit.com/2024/01/airlines-signal-change-in-travel-patterns-post-pandemic/ 3/3

That Sunday, TSA screened 2.9 million passengers nationwide, the highest single daily

total the agency has ever recorded.

Featured Image:



27°
Duluth, MN

___

 News Livestream Weather Northern Life MY9 Sports 

DULUTH, MN. (Northern News Now) - Duluth International Airport (DLH) has crews available 24/7 to clear the runways of snow and ice so travelers can rely
on flights taking off and arriving on time throughout northern Minnesota’s usually wild winters.

Two of these travelers are Gerry and Peggy Armstrong.

“We are returning these two lovely kids back to their parents who live in Florida,” said Peggy.

Gerry and Peggy Armstrong are from Fort Frances, Ontario and choose to fly out of DLH over much closer options.

“We could fly out of international Falls which is just across the border, but for the most part we don’t mind the three hour drive,” said Peggy.

Crews work hard so flights from Duluth International
Airport stay on time

DLH has crews available 24/7 to clear the runways of snow and ice so travelers can rely on flights taking off and arriving on time.

By Madisan Green
Published: Jan. 8, 2024 at 5:34 PM CST | Updated: 21 hours ago

IV. - J. 

VII. - A. 

https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjst_sxRT88zUQTRrBU_vFYyrGBH3YoekbuUpUtHlB6Vo0Wy_-JqUt_MsLty8iQJX3iDpAnYfjyoOYoi3LaukSRxo6WBge5-DLF7xDORE-H6aBVXLwLJBmq791GBpqGciHapCB6Acm9rhwxbgn3drZMpYIjXUBPQmFVXtNe-852dWxGVdvtpvQZw4gsCgmsWV-7l7nYI&sai=AMfl-YShE13qnmkxQPVaiDSyDiiqxybjtSGovCW21QZvh4vXH3ZiPdihHrCxmWwXjTFgec_OuCbOfV6hzQ1VBL-OMagrVTFIen0S518rhGO_WP4fmXc&sig=Cg0ArKJSzBrzDNGpcT8D&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9hbHdheXMuY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3Ddf0af73d-b5fe-48a4-b768-611ff073b271%26ag%3D8vdvyex%26sfe%3D17d52e5a%26sig%3DnpRQDmnYIpZCm6z9aA7arbOEhXN1tSOlOGBHg1qQJ30.%26crid%3Dq0ykba5e%26cf%3D6072837%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dwww.northernnewsnow.com%26rcats%3D7sp%26mste%3D%26mfld%3D4%26mssi%3D%26mfsi%3D%26sv%3Dpubmatic%26uhow%3D62%26agsa%3D%26wp%3D1.495316%26rgz%3D55803%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3D161733%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3D%26did%3D%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D-2.409999999999968%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3DCg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFAAVABgAEAiAEBkAEBqAEBsAEAugEECHsYBsAB5ZcD0AHllwOSAhcvNjMzMTY3NTMva2Jqci93ZWIvbmV3c9gC3AvgAogO-AIBgAMBiAMBkAMBmAMEoAM9wgMUbkVIh1vUb693YGVwQ_btC9FAiELQAwDaAwQISRgE%26dur%3DCiMKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMjAiEgjs__________8BEgV0YXBhZAo4Ch5jaGFyZ2UtYWxsR3JhcGVzaG90QnJhbmRTYWZldHkiFgj2__________8BEglncmFwZXNob3QKPQoHNncxeWlqZBDh_QUiDgjX5IOkARIEbm9uZTABIg4I5OSDpAESBG5vbmUwASIOCKjlg6QBEgRub25lMAEKRAopY2hhcmdlLWFsbERpc3BsYXlWaWV3YWJpbGl0eUJpZEFkanVzdG1lbnQiFwia__________8BEgpxLWFsbGlhbmNlCj8KJWNoYXJnZS1hbGxHcmFwZXNob3REaXNwbGF5UGFnZVF1YWxpdHkiFgje__________8BEglncmFwZXNob3QKUAopY2hhcmdlLWFsbE1vYXRWaWV3YWJpbGl0eUF0dGVudGlvbk1ldHJpY3MiIwik__________8BEg5tb2F0LXJlcG9ydGluZyoGCMCEPRgMEOH9BTIkN2QyNjE5Y2ItNTNlNS00ODM2LTlhZjctYTMxMTY1NjA1ODc2OAE.%26durs%3DV2pDpf%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26idl%3DXY3007MDtaQ0xk1V6xIsM7EirIUannOmm_D7amBl9TPh9qJoE%26testid%3Diavc1%2520%26adpt%3Dpubo%26fpa%3D748%26pcm%3D3%26ict%3DUnknown%26said%3D4902F962-D065-4BB1-B923-22C77C544761B%26auct%3D1%26tail%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://www.always.com/en-us
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjst_sxRT88zUQTRrBU_vFYyrGBH3YoekbuUpUtHlB6Vo0Wy_-JqUt_MsLty8iQJX3iDpAnYfjyoOYoi3LaukSRxo6WBge5-DLF7xDORE-H6aBVXLwLJBmq791GBpqGciHapCB6Acm9rhwxbgn3drZMpYIjXUBPQmFVXtNe-852dWxGVdvtpvQZw4gsCgmsWV-7l7nYI&sai=AMfl-YShE13qnmkxQPVaiDSyDiiqxybjtSGovCW21QZvh4vXH3ZiPdihHrCxmWwXjTFgec_OuCbOfV6hzQ1VBL-OMagrVTFIen0S518rhGO_WP4fmXc&sig=Cg0ArKJSzBrzDNGpcT8D&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9hbHdheXMuY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3Ddf0af73d-b5fe-48a4-b768-611ff073b271%26ag%3D8vdvyex%26sfe%3D17d52e5a%26sig%3DnpRQDmnYIpZCm6z9aA7arbOEhXN1tSOlOGBHg1qQJ30.%26crid%3Dq0ykba5e%26cf%3D6072837%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dwww.northernnewsnow.com%26rcats%3D7sp%26mste%3D%26mfld%3D4%26mssi%3D%26mfsi%3D%26sv%3Dpubmatic%26uhow%3D62%26agsa%3D%26wp%3D1.495316%26rgz%3D55803%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3D161733%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3D%26did%3D%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D-2.409999999999968%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3DCg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFAAVABgAEAiAEBkAEBqAEBsAEAugEECHsYBsAB5ZcD0AHllwOSAhcvNjMzMTY3NTMva2Jqci93ZWIvbmV3c9gC3AvgAogO-AIBgAMBiAMBkAMBmAMEoAM9wgMUbkVIh1vUb693YGVwQ_btC9FAiELQAwDaAwQISRgE%26dur%3DCiMKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMjAiEgjs__________8BEgV0YXBhZAo4Ch5jaGFyZ2UtYWxsR3JhcGVzaG90QnJhbmRTYWZldHkiFgj2__________8BEglncmFwZXNob3QKPQoHNncxeWlqZBDh_QUiDgjX5IOkARIEbm9uZTABIg4I5OSDpAESBG5vbmUwASIOCKjlg6QBEgRub25lMAEKRAopY2hhcmdlLWFsbERpc3BsYXlWaWV3YWJpbGl0eUJpZEFkanVzdG1lbnQiFwia__________8BEgpxLWFsbGlhbmNlCj8KJWNoYXJnZS1hbGxHcmFwZXNob3REaXNwbGF5UGFnZVF1YWxpdHkiFgje__________8BEglncmFwZXNob3QKUAopY2hhcmdlLWFsbE1vYXRWaWV3YWJpbGl0eUF0dGVudGlvbk1ldHJpY3MiIwik__________8BEg5tb2F0LXJlcG9ydGluZyoGCMCEPRgMEOH9BTIkN2QyNjE5Y2ItNTNlNS00ODM2LTlhZjctYTMxMTY1NjA1ODc2OAE.%26durs%3DV2pDpf%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26idl%3DXY3007MDtaQ0xk1V6xIsM7EirIUannOmm_D7amBl9TPh9qJoE%26testid%3Diavc1%2520%26adpt%3Dpubo%26fpa%3D748%26pcm%3D3%26ict%3DUnknown%26said%3D4902F962-D065-4BB1-B923-22C77C544761B%26auct%3D1%26tail%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://www.always.com/en-us
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/livestream
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/community/northern-life
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/sports/my9
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/authors/madisangreen/
https://www.displays2go.com/M-1211/Outdoor-Digital-Kiosk-Built-In-Water-Sensor-Slim-Profile-Design?variantId=56651&gclid=EAIaIwodChMItZjvrpTRgwMVUM_1Ah3GFQCdEAEYASAAMAESAgeU8P8HAQ
https://www.displays2go.com/M-1211/Outdoor-Digital-Kiosk-Built-In-Water-Sensor-Slim-Profile-Design?variantId=56651&gclid=EAIaIwodChMItZjvrpTRgwMVUM_1Ah3GFQCdEAEYASAAMAESAgeU8P8HAQ
https://www.displays2go.com/M-1884/Outdoor-Digital-Display-A-Frame-Sign-Solar-Power-43-LCD?variantId=58431&gclid=EAIaIwodChMItZjvrpTRgwMVUM_1Ah3GFQCdEAEYASABMAESAi2L8P8HAQ
https://www.displays2go.com/M-1862/Portable-Outdoor-Digital-Signage-Built-In-Charge-Level-Indicator?variantId=56452&gclid=EAIaIwodChMItZjvrpTRgwMVUM_1Ah3GFQCdEAEYASACMAESAko98P8HAQ
https://www.displays2go.com/M-1211/Outdoor-Digital-Kiosk-Built-In-Water-Sensor-Slim-Profile-Design?variantId=56652&gclid=EAIaIwodChMItZjvrpTRgwMVUM_1Ah3GFQCdEAEYASADMAESAvTD8P8HAQ
https://www.displays2go.com/M-1840/Outdoor-LED-Poster-60-Direct-View-Display?variantId=58417&gclid=EAIaIwodChMItZjvrpTRgwMVUM_1Ah3GFQCdEAEYASAEMAESAorv8P8HAQ
https://www.displays2go.com/M-1211/Outdoor-Digital-Kiosk-Built-In-Water-Sensor-Slim-Profile-Design?variantId=56650&gclid=EAIaIwodChMItZjvrpTRgwMVUM_1Ah3GFQCdEAEYASAFMAESAszL8P8HAQ


“We’ve been working on clearing the snow based on a priority basis,” said Natalie Baker with the Duluth Airport Authority. “So that’ll be like primary 
runways and taxiways will be cleared first and then kind of continue to work outward from that, to make sure that, you know, number one, priorities are 
cleared when they need to be.”

Many factors can be up in the air when traveling throughout the Northland in the middle of winter, but the Armstrongs believe DLH alleviates a lot of that 
uncertainty when it snows.

“We kind of looked at that actually, looking at that yesterday kind of thinking like, ‘ooh are we going to make it?,’” said Peggy. “But it looks good and you 
know what, we’ve never really had any issues with flights leaving this airport.”

Click here to download the Northern News Now app or our Northern News Now First Alert weather app.

Copyright 2024 Northern News Now. All rights reserved.

ADVERTISEMENT



https://www.northernnewsnow.com/page/apps/
https://read.dailydoseoflife.com/e2c9ac7a-8dab-4a5f-bcca-e7ea4ee593da
https://read.dailydoseoflife.com/e2c9ac7a-8dab-4a5f-bcca-e7ea4ee593da
https://read.dailydoseoflife.com/e2c9ac7a-8dab-4a5f-bcca-e7ea4ee593da
https://read.dailydoseoflife.com/e2c9ac7a-8dab-4a5f-bcca-e7ea4ee593da
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/essential-accessories-to-make-restaurant-quality-pizza-at-home
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/essential-accessories-to-make-restaurant-quality-pizza-at-home
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/essential-accessories-to-make-restaurant-quality-pizza-at-home
https://ooni.com/blogs/ooni-insights/essential-accessories-to-make-restaurant-quality-pizza-at-home
https://docreviews.me/2022/04/13/the-best-blood-pressure-monitors-of-2022/
https://docreviews.me/2022/04/13/the-best-blood-pressure-monitors-of-2022/
https://docreviews.me/2022/04/13/the-best-blood-pressure-monitors-of-2022/
https://docreviews.me/2022/04/13/the-best-blood-pressure-monitors-of-2022/
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://d.adroll.com/click
https://todaysnyc.com/trending/with-or-without-makeup-cindy-crawford-and-other-stars-who-still-look-stunning-taylor-swift-tby
https://todaysnyc.com/trending/with-or-without-makeup-cindy-crawford-and-other-stars-who-still-look-stunning-taylor-swift-tby
https://todaysnyc.com/trending/with-or-without-makeup-cindy-crawford-and-other-stars-who-still-look-stunning-taylor-swift-tby
https://todaysnyc.com/trending/with-or-without-makeup-cindy-crawford-and-other-stars-who-still-look-stunning-taylor-swift-tby
http://sportaroo.com/en/millionaire-bullies-poor-family-in-the-restaurant-and-immediately-regrets-it-the-next-day/
http://sportaroo.com/en/millionaire-bullies-poor-family-in-the-restaurant-and-immediately-regrets-it-the-next-day/
http://sportaroo.com/en/millionaire-bullies-poor-family-in-the-restaurant-and-immediately-regrets-it-the-next-day/
http://sportaroo.com/en/millionaire-bullies-poor-family-in-the-restaurant-and-immediately-regrets-it-the-next-day/


RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY’S 
NOMINATION FOR THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF THE DULUTH 

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT JOINT AIRPORT ZONING BOARD  
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Duluth Airport Authority recognizes the importance and need for zoning 
ordinances to prevent obstructions into the airspace surrounding the Duluth International 
Airport. 
 
WHEREAS, the Duluth International Airport’s Zoning Ordinance provides for a process to 
consider variances when safety and risk factors have been considered. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Adjustment of the Duluth International Airport Joint Airport Zoning Board 
bylaws have a designated position for a Duluth Airport Authority representative for three-year terms. 

 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Duluth Airport Authority hereby nominates 
Kimberly Maki to serve as the Duluth Airport Authority’s representative on the Board of 
Adjustment of the Duluth International Airport Joint Airport Zoning Board for a term of three 
years, January 16th, 2024 to January 16, 2027.  

 
 
PASSED by the Duluth Airport Authority this 16th day of January, 2024. 

 
 
 
 
Signed by:    Date:  

DAA President 

 
Signed by:    Date:  

DAA Secretary 

VII. - New Business
VII. - A.



 

 

Duluth International Airport                     4701 Grinden Drive                     Phone (218) 727-2968                   daa@duluthairport.com 
                 Sky Harbor Airport                       Duluth, MN 55811                          Fax (218) 727-2960                   www.duluthairport.com 

January 16, 2021 
 
Mr. Kyle Deming 
Planning & Development 
City Hall, Room 160 
411 W. 1st Street 
Duluth, MN  55802 
 
Re:  Duluth Airport Authority Board of Adjustment Appointment  
 
Dear Mr. Deming: 
 
At the January 16th, 2024, regular board meeting, the Board of Directors for the Duluth Airport Authority 
(DAA) confirmed the appointment of Kimberly Maki to replace Ken Butler as the DAA representative on 
the Board of Adjustment of the Duluth International Airport Joint Airport Zoning Board.  The appointment 
shall be for a three-year term, January 16, 2024 to January 16, 2027. Ms. Maki’s contact information is 
below: 

Kimberly J. Maki 
 St. Louis County Attorney 

100 N 5th Ave Rm 501 
Duluth, MN 55802 
218-726-2323 
makik@stlouiscountymn.gov 
 

The point of contact for this action is Mark Papko, Director of Operations, at 218-625-7767 or 
mpapko@duluthairport.com.  

 

 

Thomas J. Werner, A.A.E. 
Executive Director 
Duluth Airport Authority 
 
 

mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com


Resolution to Approve the Updated 2024 Rates and Charges Addendum 
for DLH to Include the New Ranch Hangar Rates at 4825 Airport Road 

 
Executive Summary 

 
 
 

Terms:   
• Calendar year of 2024 

 
Overview: 

• DAA staff reviews the referenced Rates and Charges Addendum to recommend rate 
adjustments where necessary and additional rates to be added. 
 

• The DAA board approved the rates and charges for 2024 at their November 2023 board 
meeting. 
 

• The new ranch hangars are expected to be completed in February which provides the 
opportunity to begin renting the hangars in February or early March. 
 
 

Summary of Changes: 
• Ranch Hangar Rates for the newly constructed ranch hangars have been added with 

two rate tiers: 
o 4825 Airport Rd Ranch Hangar (12ft high door): $675 
o 4825 Airport Rd Ranch Hangar (14ft high door): $700 

VII. - B.



Passenger Terminal Fees Airline Leased Premises $25.67
(Per Square Foot) $43.58

Aircraft Landing Fee $2.31

$2.89

$1.07

$0.00

Terminal Per Use Fee $707.81
$75.00

$175.00

$275.00

US Customs Facility (GAF) $0.00

$0.00

Per Night 

Category by MGLW (lbs.) (24 hour period) Per Month (Calendar)

12,499 & Under $17.00 $138.00

12,500 - 49,999 $72.00 $580.00

50,000 - 99,999 $144.00 $1,150.00

100,000 & Over $295.00 $2,355.00

Per Month (Calendar)

Per calendar month preferential use cargo ramp fee $1,695.00 

Passenger Facility Charge (PFC)

Fuel Flowage Fee FBO Charged In-to Plane Fee (Increased annually by CPI, no decreases) $0.045

(Fee Per Gallon) FBO Charged Aviation, Heating & Auto Fuel Fee $0.09

Fee Per Gallon - Other Airport Operator Set by Operator Agreement
Hangar Type Per Month (Calendar)

West T-Hangars* $215.00

East T-Hangars* $215.00

East Ranch Hangars* $275.00

4825 Airport Rd. Ranch Hangars (12ft high door)* $675.00

4825 Airport Rd. Ranch Hangars (14ft high door)* $700.00

Other Set by Lease Agreement

Rental Car Ready Return & 

Overflow Fees (Per Each Space)
Surface Ramp

(Tax Not Included) Per Month, Per Space Fee 18.63 18.63
Parking Lot Fees Surface Ramp

(Includes Tax) 0-1 Hour $3.00 $5.00
1-2 Hours $5.00 $7.00

2-6 Hours $9.00 $10.00

6-24 Hours (Daily) $13.00 $15.00

Weekly $78.00 $90.00

Additional Drive-off Fee $125.00 $125.00

Parking Permits Monthly Annual

(Includes Tax) Corporate Surface Permit (Annual) $1,378.00

Corporate Garage Permit (Annual) $2,279.00

Airport Employee Tenant Permit (Annual)* $96.00

Airline Crew Overnight Permit (Monthly or Annual) $51.00 $612.00

Tenant Commercial Parking Agreement (Monthly or Annual) $250.00 $3,000.00

Commercial Vehicle Taxi/Limo/Hotel Shuttle Permit (Annual) $200.00 Per Each Vehicle

Fees & Permits Passenger Shuttle Service Permit - Reqs. Operator Agreement (Annual) $500.00 Per Each Vehicle

(Includes Tax) Transportation Network Company Permit (Annual) $1,500.00 Per Company

Transportation Network Company Per Trip Fee $1.50 Per Pick- Up & Drop Off

Airport Employee Parking Violation TBD

Commercial Vehicle Violation $100.00

Signatory Carrier

2024 Rates and Charges Addendum

Effective January 1, 2024 - Adopted November 21st, 2023 and Updated January 16, 2024

Non-Airline Terminal Tenant Rate

Non-Terminal (FBO) 

International Arrivals Facility Fee

(Per 1,000 lbs MGLW) Non-Signatory Carriers (125% more)

Transient

FBO Tenant

Non-Signatory Carriers & Charters

Terminal International Arrivals 

Facility Per Use Fee 

Less than 50,000 lbs. MGLW

50,001-175,000 lbs. MGLW

175,001 lbs. MGLW and above

*DAA Employees and DAA Directors are 

exempt for airport business

Ground & Commercial Vehicle 

Violations

Terminal Ramp Aircraft Parking 

Fees

Signatory Carrier

(Per 1,000 lbs MGLW) 

Preferential Use Cargo Ramp Fee 

Per Aircraft
$4.50 Per enplaned commercial passenger, Per FAA Approved PFC Application

Non-Terminal FBO & DAA 

Charged Aircraft Parking Fees

DAA Owned Hangar Rental Rates 

(Per Each)
*$50 Discount if paid in full by January 

31 of lease year.

1 1/5/2024, 4:08 PM



2024 Rates and Charges Addendum

Effective January 1, 2024 - Adopted November 21st, 2023 and Updated January 16, 2024

Business Services Club Pass

(Sponsorship Agreement Passes will not 

be charged) Per Pass Fee to Access Business Services Club Room $150 per pass

Room/Space 0-4 Hours 4-8 Hours

1st Floor Baggage Claim - Wall Up $300.00 Per Agreement

2nd Floor Secure Business Club Conference Room $40.00 $80.00

2nd Floor Mezzanine $250.00 $350.00

2nd Floor Conference Room - Room 250 $100.00 $150.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A $150.00 $200.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio B or C $100.00 $200.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A+B $175.00 $250.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio B+C $175.00 $250.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A+B+C $200.00 $300.00

Fiber Internet Internet Speed Per Month (Calendar)

100 MB Fiber Internet with 1 static IP address $120.00

200 MB Fiber Internet with 1 static IP address $180.00

Each Additional Static IP Address $24.95

Badging Fees SIDA & Sterile Badge $200.00

AOA Badge $125.00

Landside Badge $65.00

Incomplete $100.00
SIDA & Sterile Renewal $115.00
AOA Renewal $65.00

Renewal > 30 Days Past Expiration (SIDA, AOA, Sterile) $125.00

Lost or Non-Returned Badge $125.00

Badge Handling Fee (ex: company change, access change, etc.) $65.00

Construction Badge Handling Fee $50.00

Airport Car Rental Customer 

Facility Charge (CFC)

$4.00

(All fees to be paid regardless of 

whether badge is issued)

Rental Car Transaction Per Day Charge

Conference Room/Space Rates & 

Fees

(20% Discount for Airport Terminal 

Tenants)

(Contract required. Higher speeds 

available upon request with pricing 

established per contract)

(DAA Employees, ARFF, CBP, Duluth PD 

and Fire & 148th Badges are exempt)

2 1/5/2024, 4:08 PM



Financial Row

Prior Year Actual (Jan 2022 - 

Nov 2022)

Current Year Actual (Jan 

2023 - Nov 2023)

Budget Amount (Jan 2023 - 

Nov 2023) % of Budget

Variance from 

Prior Year

Variance From 

Budget

Total Budget (Jan 2023 - 

Adjust 2023 )

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue 2,653,551 3,232,597 2,698,666 119.78% 579,045 533,930 2,950,799

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue 1,467,102 1,565,448 1,516,854 103.20% 98,346 48,594 1,643,775

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue 1,235,493 1,323,674 1,206,628 109.70% 88,181 117,047 1,321,416

Total - Income 5,356,146 6,121,719 5,422,148 112.90% 765,573 699,571 5,915,990

Gross Profit 5,356,146 6,121,719 5,422,148 112.90% 765,573 699,571 5,915,990

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses 28,693 91,589 64,166 142.74% 62,896 27,423 71,436

Personnel Compensation & Benefits 2,207,478 2,446,668 2,577,346 94.93% 239,190 (130,678) 2,909,323

Services and Charges 2,043,423 2,202,536 2,081,877 105.80% 159,113 120,659 2,266,993

Supplies 631,678 692,265 667,256 103.75% 60,587 25,009 768,676

Total - Expense 4,911,272 5,433,057 5,390,644 100.79% 521,785 42,413 6,016,427

Net Ordinary Income 444,874 688,661 31,504 2,185.98% 243,788 657,158 (100,437)

Other Income and Expenses

Other Income 2,295,876 3,195,114 458,585 696.73% 899,238 2,736,529 496,209

Other Expense 147,064 130,133 203,467 63.96% (16,931) (73,333) 221,964

Net Other Income 2,148,812 3,064,981 255,118 1,201.40% 916,169 2,809,863 274,245

Net Income Exclusive of Project Expenses, Depreciation & Amortization 2,593,686 3,753,642 286,622 1,309.62% 1,159,957 3,467,021 173,808

Projects/Grants 7,634,123 11,302,422 16,444,514 68.73% 3,668,300 (5,142,092) 17,939,470

Depreciation & Amortization (9,847,904) 0 (9,175,302) 0.00% 9,847,904 9,175,302 (10,007,639)

Net Income 379,904 15,056,065 7,555,834 199.26% 14,676,160 7,500,230 8,105,638

Duluth Airport Authority

DAA Board Packet Budget vs. Actual Summary

From Jan 2023 to Nov 2023

UNAUDITED

• Overall: At the time this report was generated for the above period, the DAA is at an overall favorable variance budget vs actual of over $3.4M. COVID Relief Funds are responsible for $2.4M this positive 
variance. The 2023 budget assumed $1,438,776 of cash reserves would be used to keep the budget flat.  Excluding COVID relief funds, the DAAis at a favorable variance of budget vs actual of over $1M.

• Operating Revenue: Non-Aeronautical Revenue is $534k over budget overall due to increased parking revenues of over $324k, car rental concessions of$80k and food and beverage concessions of $21k. 
Non-passenger aeronautical revenue is 48k over budget due to increased concessions and rent. Passenger Airline Aeronautical revenue is 117k over budget due to increased rent. Operating Revenues are 
nearly $700k over budget overall.

• Operating Expenses: Personnel Compensation and Benefits are $130k under budget. Supplies are 25k over budget. Services and charges are 120k over budget. Operating expenses are $42k over budget 
overall. 

• Non-Operating Revenue: Non-operating revenue is substantially over budget because we requested all remaining COVID relief in January 2023. This totaled $2.4M. Interest income is up $272k due to our 
increased cash balance. PFCs came in $64k over budget as well. 

• Non-Operating Expenses: Non-Operating Expenses are down $73k, as the line of credit has not been utilized.
• Report Disclaimer: The results of this report are expected to change slightly with delayed revenue and expense postings as well as audit adjustments. Expenses will be reviewed for capitalization at year-

end which may adjust these numbers.
• OPERATING POLICY #28 MINIMUM CASH BALANCE REPORTING AS OF 1/10/2024:

o Minimum Cash Balance Goal: $2,801,956
o Current Balance: $7,192,381 (does not include grants receivable)
o Days Cash on Hand: 462 days currently vs 180 day benchmark (282 days over goal)

VII. - C.



Duluth Airport Authority

Income Statement

From Jan 2023 to Nov 2024

Financial Row Amount

Ordinary Income/Expense  

Income  

Non-Aeronautical Revenue  

Advertising Income $29,840.20

Concession Revenue  

ATM $479.00

Car Rental Concession $572,884.57

Food & Beverage Concession $86,013.47

Lottery Concessions $1,609.78

Parking $144,216.13

Per Departure Fee $3,330.00

Per Passenger Fee $33,881.00

Services/Other $771.89

TNC Per Trip Fee $10,774.50

Vending $5,861.75

Total - Concession Revenue $859,822.09

Customer Facility Charges $230,572.00

Miscellaneous Revenues $106,842.19

Parking $1,396,846.88

Permits $8,670.51

Plowing Services $2,022.96

Reimbursed Expenses $87,287.16

Rent $280,652.21

Sponsorship Income $77,000.00

State Aid $264,988.90

Total - Non-Aeronautical Revenue $3,344,545.10

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue  

Aviation Gas $63,621.42

Concession Revenue $169,788.19

Event Income $38,999.10

Landing Fees $36,673.06

Ramp Fees $23,358.48

Rent $1,317,088.46

Security Reimbursement $92,351.33

Tie Downs $7,615.00

Total - Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue $1,749,495.04

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue  

Landing Fees $279,869.23

Per Use Fee $5,324.85

Terminal Office/Space Rental $1,038,480.05

Total - Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue $1,323,674.13

Total - Income $6,417,714.27

Gross Profit $6,417,714.27

Expense  

Miscellaneous Expenses $100,024.54

Personnel Compensation & Benefits  

Benefit Administration Fees $295.80

Employer Contributions for Retirement $238,917.20

Employer Paid Insurance $443,444.95

Retiree Benefits $138,818.51

Unemployment Compensation $2,909.55

Wages & Salaries $1,814,177.20

Worker's Compensation $31,241.04

Total - Personnel Compensation & Benefits $2,669,804.25

Services and Charges  

Advertising $2,929.00



Financial Row Amount

Badging $5,000.00

Central Services Fee $79,705.00

Communications & Technology $219,267.77

Employee Development Services $71,906.90

Employee Physicals $3,638.00

Finance Charge $1,050.00

Insurance $121,739.44

Marketing $139,949.20

Professional Services $461,683.22

Rentals $13,452.68

Repairs and Maintenance - Contractual/Services $600,894.63

Sponsorship Expenses $10,650.00

Transportation $518.22

Utility Services  

Electric $346,906.20

Fuel Oil $1,358.07

Natural Gas $57,092.91

Propane $1,877.17

Refuse Disposal $25,359.45

Storm Water $119,247.26

Water $16,066.68

Total - Utility Services $567,907.74

Total - Services and Charges $2,300,291.80

Supplies  

Merchandise for Resale $57,995.16

Office Supplies $33,650.36

Operating Supplies  

Cleaning & Janitorial $20,768.83

Customer Service $4,276.63

Lubricants & Additives $16,635.67

Meeting Supplies $4,242.34

Motor Fuels $144,787.11

PPE Reimbursement $3,930.03

Safety & Environmental $623.73

Signs $9,361.96

Wildlife Control $3,503.17

Total - Operating Supplies $208,129.47

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $404,764.61

Total - Supplies $704,539.60

Total - Expense $5,774,660.19

Net Ordinary Income $643,054.08

Other Income and Expenses  

Other Income  

Capital Contributions  

Grants $14,126,234.46

Total - Capital Contributions $14,126,234.46

Non-Operating Revenue  

Interest Income $355,703.42

Passenger Facility Charges $471,170.56

Total - Non-Operating Revenue $826,873.98

Total - Other Income $14,953,108.44

Other Expense  

Non-Operating Expense  

Interest Expense $141,963.72

Total - Non-Operating Expense $141,963.72

Total - Other Expense $141,963.72

Net Other Income $14,811,144.72

Net Income $15,454,198.80



Duluth Airport Authority

Balance Sheet

End of Nov 2023

Financial Row Amount

ASSETS  

Current Assets  

Bank  

Checking Account $47,052.80

Lottery Account $6,846.31

Petty Cash $142.89

Pooled Cash - City Balance $7,595,463.73

Total Bank $7,649,505.73

Accounts Receivable  

Accounts Receivable - Restricted PFC $40,522.17

Accounts Receivable Billed $467,021.44

Accrued Receivable $22,029.61

Grants Receivable $3,269,205.52

ST Lease Receivable $77,794.05

Total Accounts Receivable $3,876,572.79

Other Current Asset  

Inventory Assets $48,433.08

Prepaid Items $54,580.01

Undeposited Funds $274,695.69

Total Other Current Asset $377,708.78

Total Current Assets $11,903,787.30

Fixed Assets  

Accumulated Depreciation ($152,234,067.04)

Capital Assets $265,308,374.21

Work in Progress $16,603,334.99

Total Fixed Assets $129,677,642.16

Other Assets $6,539,859.62

Total ASSETS $148,121,289.08

Liabilities & Equity  

Current Liabilities  

Accounts Payable  

Accounts Payable $206,749.54

Contracts Payable $1,222,342.40

Lottery Payable $5,437.08

Total Accounts Payable $1,434,529.02

Credit Card $12,218.86

Other Current Liability  

Accrued Expense ($6,100.00)

Accrued Interest $102,089.66

Accrued Sales Taxes Payable - All $11,519.00

Accrued Vacation $126,146.44

Deferred Inflows - Lease Asset $2,300,124.37

Deferred Inflows - OPEB Liabilities $76,820.00

Deferred Inflows - Pension $23,745.00

Loans Payable to City of Duluth $930,000.00

Unearned Revenue - Current $183,449.48

Unearned Revenue - Non Current $97,765.70

Total Other Current Liability $3,845,559.65

Total Current Liabilities $5,292,307.53

Long Term Liabilities $9,263,451.45

Equity  

Contributed Equity $16,621,668.70

Retained Earnings $101,887,796.54

Net Income $15,056,064.86

Total Equity $133,565,530.10

Total Liabilities & Equity $148,121,289.08



1/9/24, 11:16 AM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 1/3

Duluth Airport Authority
Duluth A/R Aging Report

As of January 9, 2024
Filters: Transaction Type (equal to Invoice, Payment, Credit Memo )

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT 12/10/2023 -
1/8/2024 (30)

11/10/2023
- 12/9/2023

(60)

10/11/2023 -
11/9/2023

(90)

BEFORE
10/11/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

 Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Aeronautical
Radio, Inc.

Invoice 1/4/2024 12526 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $5.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5.19

Avis Rent A
Car

     $0.00 $2,180.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,180.90

Azbell, Austin      $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.00 $309.00
Bemidji
Aviation

Invoice 12/31/2023 12558 1/30/2024 9 $0.00 $930.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $930.93

BKR
Investments
DBA Duluth Pack

     $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 $750.00

Brenholdt,
Jacob

Invoice 1/3/2024 12515 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $51.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00

Brown, James Invoice 1/4/2024 12534 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $329.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $329.02
Budget Rent A
Car

Invoice 1/3/2024 12495 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $1,862.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,862.75

Capstan
Corporation

     $0.00 $4,558.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,558.00

Chandler, Eric Payment 12/13/2023 10827 12/13/2023 27 $0.00 ($612.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($612.00)
Churchill,

Sean
     $0.00 $302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $302.00

Cirrus Design
Corporation

     $0.00 $23,758.12 $998.97 $4,156.30 $33,170.20 $62,083.59

City of Duluth      $0.00 $1,770.34 $3,850.34 $0.00 $0.00 $5,620.68
Cohen, Marc      $0.00 $51.00 $51.00 $51.00 $0.00 $153.00
Crandell,
Nancy

Invoice 12/18/2023 12434 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,279.00

Dahlstrom,
Heidi

Payment 12/14/2023 10829 12/14/2023 26 $0.00 ($153.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($153.00)

Dal Santo,
Frances M

     $0.00 $508.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $508.56

Delta Airlines      $0.00 $58,429.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $58,429.27
DeSutter,
Peter

Invoice 1/3/2024 12513 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $51.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00

Divine
Carriers

     $0.00 $147.60 $139.27 $139.27 $474.89 $901.03

Dudley Bruce Invoice 8/15/2023 11840 9/14/2023 147 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00 $90.00
Duluth Flying
Club

Invoice 12/12/2023 12395 1/11/2024 28 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00

Duluth Hangar,
LLC

Invoice 1/4/2024 12531 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $869.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $869.48

Duluth Seaway
Port Authority

Invoice 12/18/2023 12432 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,093.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,093.23

Dunker,
Christopher L

Invoice 3/17/2022 9478 4/16/2022 663 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,128.20 $9,128.20

Ellefson,
Nicholas

Invoice 1/4/2024 12540 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $254.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28

Enterprise
Leasing
Company

     $0.00 $136.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136.84

Federal
Express
Corporation

Invoice 11/6/2023 12262 12/6/2023 64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $230.00 $0.00 $230.00

FeraDyne
Outdoors

Invoice 12/18/2023 12453 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,756.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,756.00

Fetter, Jordan      $0.00 $51.00 $51.00 $51.00 $51.00 $204.00
General
Services
Administration

Invoice 1/4/2024 12524 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $5,631.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,631.76

Goritchan
Boris

     $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,004.00 $2,004.00

Great Northern
Adjusting

Invoice 12/18/2023 12447 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,279.00

Griffith Evans Invoice 12/15/2023 12418 1/14/2024 25 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
Hagberg, Rick      $0.00 $254.28 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $460.84
Hall John Invoice 1/3/2024 12501 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $315.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $315.47

VII. - D.



1/9/24, 11:16 AM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 2/3

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT 12/10/2023 -
1/8/2024 (30)

11/10/2023
- 12/9/2023

(60)

10/11/2023 -
11/9/2023

(90)

BEFORE
10/11/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

 Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Harris, Melissa Invoice 12/20/2023 12475 1/19/2024 20 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Hatfield, Dan      $0.00 $508.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $508.56
Hausmann,
Jeff

Invoice 12/18/2023 12443 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,279.00

Hermantown
Hydraulics

     $0.00 $714.90 $714.90 $714.90 $981.98 $3,126.68

Hillman Colin Invoice 1/4/2024 12549 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00
Hughes,
Timothy

Invoice 12/20/2023 12476 1/19/2024 20 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00

Hunstad,
Nicholas

Invoice 1/3/2024 12512 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $114.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114.83

HydroSolutions
Of Duluth, Inc.

Invoice 1/3/2024 12502 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $3,466.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,466.75

Jauss
Aviation Inc.

     $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00

Johnson,
Richard

Invoice 1/4/2024 12535 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $100.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.10

Johnston,
Paul

     $0.00 $302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $302.00

K & D
Auctions

     $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,139.22) ($2,333.22) ($3,472.44)

Kleen-Tech
Services, LLC

     $0.00 $729.97 $708.69 $0.00 $708.69 $2,147.35

Lake Superior
College

Invoice 1/4/2024 12525 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $34,468.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,468.27

Lake Superior
Helicopters

     $0.00 $5,544.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,544.79

Letten, George Invoice 12/18/2023 12452 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,279.00
Lyft, Inc. Invoice 1/3/2024 12492 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
M & M Light

Transport
     $0.00 $508.56 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $573.56

Maurices, Inc. Invoice 12/18/2023 12436 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $4,558.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,558.00
MediaUSA
Advertising Inc

Payment 12/11/2023 10849 12/11/2023 29 $0.00 ($1,438.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,438.00)

Messerer Jon Invoice 9/1/2023 11953 10/1/2023 130 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.58 $60.58
Minnesota Air

National Guard
     $0.00 $21,243.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,243.73

Minnesota
Department of
Transportation

     $0.00 $845,789.30 $28,226.00 $316,910.46 $51,519.69 $1,242,445.45

Minnesota
Power

Invoice 1/3/2024 12504 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $466.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $466.46

Monaco Air
Duluth

     $0.00 $6,846.34 $6,846.34 $6,846.34 $0.00 $20,539.02

Mountain Air
Cargo

     $0.00 $3,768.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,768.05

National Bank
of Commerce

Invoice 12/18/2023 12429 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $129.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $129.00

Northland
Constructors,
Inc.

Invoice 1/3/2024 12508 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $181.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $181.50

Oakwells CR,
LLC

Invoice 1/4/2024 12521 2/3/2024 5 $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00

On Site
Enterprises, Inc

     $0.00 ($505.97) $0.00 $0.00 ($2.00) ($507.97)

Opack
Matthew Jr.

     $0.00 $498.30 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $563.30

Padden Geary Payment 1/2/2024 10913 1/2/2024 7 $0.00 ($612.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($612.00)
Palmer, John Invoice 12/14/2023 12417 1/13/2024 26 $0.00 $249.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249.15
Parking Lot

Miscellaneous
Customers

     $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $806.00 $155.00 $961.00

Parthe, Lance      $0.00 $658.04 $0.00 $276.64 $0.00 $934.68
Patnaude,
Jason

Payment 12/21/2023 10883 12/21/2023 19 $0.00 ($612.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($612.00)

Payne, Robert      $0.00 $658.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $658.04
Peterson,
Kevin

Payment 12/14/2023 10828 12/14/2023 26 $0.00 ($612.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($612.00)

Pettis, Kevin Invoice 10/4/2023 12124 11/3/2023 97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $65.00
Petty, Robin Invoice 12/18/2023 12451 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,279.00
Premium Air,

LLC
     $0.00 $53.35 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $118.35



1/9/24, 11:16 AM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 3/3

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT 12/10/2023 -
1/8/2024 (30)

11/10/2023
- 12/9/2023

(60)

10/11/2023 -
11/9/2023

(90)

BEFORE
10/11/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

 Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Rasier, LLC Invoice 1/3/2024 12493 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
Rehabilitation
Counselors,
Inc.

Payment 8/19/2019 5002 8/19/2019 1,604 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($75.00) ($75.00)

Reinert Roger      $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $90.00 $90.00 $270.00
Richmond,
Keith

Invoice 12/18/2023 12427 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,279.00

RS&H      $0.00 $2,761.77 $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 $2,881.77
SEH Invoice 1/3/2024 12510 2/2/2024 6 $0.00 $28.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.33
Sinex, Barry Payment 12/14/2023 10876 12/14/2023 26 $0.00 ($90.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($90.00)
Smarte Carte
Inc

Payment 1/2/2024 10901 1/2/2024 7 $0.00 ($78.55) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($78.55)

Stevens, Mike      $0.00 $508.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $508.56
Sun Country,

Inc. dba Sun
Country Airlines

     $0.00 $2,579.04 ($5.04) $0.00 $0.00 $2,574.00

Sundquist,
Margie

     $0.00 $51.00 $51.00 $51.00 $0.00 $153.00

Sydow Dan      $0.00 $658.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $658.03
The Landline

Company
     $0.00 $618.19 $3,472.16 $0.00 $0.00 $4,090.35

Twin Ports
Dermatology

Invoice 12/18/2023 12428 1/17/2024 22 $0.00 $2,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,279.00

United
Airlines

     $0.00 $36,503.06 $0.00 $1,659.08 $0.00 $38,162.14

Williams, Ron      $0.00 $508.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $508.56
Total      $0.00 $1,098,686.03 $47,154.63 $331,419.33 $96,440.01 $1,573,700.00



Month Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total
JAN 4,890      245         4,344      244         9,723      3,393      118         3,001      79           6,591       117         1                 1,265      -              1,383    0 0 0 0 -              8,400      364       8,764      8,610      323       8,933      17,697                  
FEB 4,521      163         4,217      139         9,040      3,557      77           3,491      72           7,197       1,207      1                 2,096      5             3,309    0 0 179 0 179         9,285      241       9,526      9,983      216       10,199    19,725                  
MAR 6,049      166         1,206      47           7,468      4,232      113         4,274      87           8,706       3,040      13               2,750      4             5,807    183 0 180 0 363         13,504    292       13,796    8,410      138       8,548      22,344                  
APR 5,355      169         5,383      172         11,079    3,585      99           3,594      81           7,359       1,399      4                 1,635      7             3,045    183 0 183 0 366         10,522    272       10,794    10,795    260       11,055    21,849                  
MAY 6,470      192         6,812      188         13,662    3,722      104         4,035      100         7,961       -              -                  -              -              -            177 0 177 0 354         10,369    296       10,665    11,024    288       11,312    21,977                  
JUN 6,421      192         6,413      140         13,166    3,049      66           3,079      51           6,245       -              -                  -              -              -            0 0 0 0 -              9,470      258       9,728      9,492      191       9,683      19,411                  
JUL 7,821      169         7,968      212         16,170    3,633      109         3,636      70           7,448       -              -                  -              -              -            343 0 343 0 686         11,797    278       12,075    11,947    282       12,229    24,304                  
AUG 8,177      229         7,828      247         16,481    5,215      123         5,020      121         10,479     -              -                  -              -              -            -          -          -          -          -              13,392    352       13,744    12,848    368       13,216    26,960                  
SEP 6,155      159         5,655      170         12,139    4,702      110         4,562      106         9,480       -              -                  -              -              -            -          -          -          -          -              10,857    269       11,126    10,217    276       10,493    21,619                  
OCT 6,136      153         5,572      158         12,019    3,760      57           3,678      55           7,550       -              -                  -              -              -            177 -          177 -          354         10,073    210       10,283    9,427      213       9,640      19,923                  
NOV 5,980      167         5,709      165         12,021    2,690      51           2,712      57           5,510       -              -                  -              -              -            170 0 168 0 338         8,840      218       9,058      8,589      222       8,811      17,869                  
DEC 5,519      152         5,535      159         11,365    2,570      65           2,674      44           5,353       -            -              8,089      217       8,306      8,209      203       8,412      16,718                  
Total 73,494    2,156      66,642    2,041      144,333  44,108    1,092      43,756    923         89,879     5,763      19               7,746      16           13,544  1,233 0 1,407 0 2,640      124,598  3,267    127,865  119,551  2,980    122,531  250,396         

Total Passenger Data Including ChartersDELTA UNITED SUN COUNTRY CHARTERS - SUN COUNTRY
2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements Total 

Passengers
2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements

VII. - E.



1

Jenny Delnay

From: Yaroslavna Alvarez <yaroslavna.alvarez@landlineco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:43 PM
To: AR; Jennifer Szekely; Jenny Delnay
Subject: DLH Dec 2023 Stats

Good a ernoon Jenny, 
 
Please see below Dec 2023 stats, let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Also, I would like to introduce you to Jennifer Szekely, our Accoun ng Manager, over the next few months she will be 
taking over this repor ng from me.  
 

 

 
 
Thank you and have a great day! 
 
Slava 
 
 

 
Yaroslavna Alvarez | Director of Finance 
yaroslavna.alvarez@landlineco.com | landline.com 

  
 
 
 


	Notice of Meeting
	Agenda of Meeting
	I. *Executive Director's Review
	II. Prior Meeting Minutes
	III. Cash Disbursements
	IV. Correspondence
	IV. - A. DLH Construction Newsletter: December 22, 2023.
	IV. - B. DYT Construction Newsletter: December 21, 2023.
	IV. - C. December 21, 2023: Duluth International Airport Ready for Christmas Travelers. Fox21.
	IV. - D. December 23, 2023: Flight cancellations impacting travelers out of Duluth Saturday. Northern News Now. 
	IV. - E. December 23, 2023: Thick fog caused flight cancellations at Duluth International Airport. WDIO.
	IV. - F. December 31, 2023: December 2023 Monaco Air Foundation Report.
	IV. - G. January 5, 2024: Letter of support for RAISE Grant Funding Application for Rice Lake Rd Corridor Project. 
	IV. - H. January 8, 2024: Letter to Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation to raise pilot retirement age.
	IV. - I. January 8, 2024: Airlines Signal Change in Post-Pandemic Travel Patterns. Blue Sky PIT News.
	IV. - J. January 8, 2024: Crews work hard so flights from Duluth International Airport stay on time. Northern News Now. 

	VII. New Business
	VII. - A. Resolution to Approve the Duluth Airport Authority’s Nomination for the Board of Adjustment of the Duluth International Airport Joint Airport Zoning Board. 
	VII. - B. Resolution to Approve the Updated 2024 Rates and Charges Addendum for DLH to Include the New Ranch Hangars at 4825 Airport Road.
	VII. - C. *November 2023 Financial Reports
	VII. - D. *January 2024 Accounts Receivable 
	VII. - E. *December 2023 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics




